\ s
Z N CITY QE

YO R K Licence

COUNCIL

Ve

Licensing/Gambling Hearing

To: Councillors Hook, Knight and Nicholls

Date: Thursday, 30 May 2024

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: West Offices - Station Rise, York YO1 6GA
AGENDA

1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.

2. Introductions

3. Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, Members and co-opted members are
asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest, or other
registerable interest, they might have in respect of business on
this agenda, if they have not already done so in advance on the
Register of Interests. The disclosure must include the nature of
the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it
becomes apparent to the member during the meeting.

[Please see attached sheet for further guidance for Members].

www.york.gov.uk



Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider excluding the Press and Public during the sub-
committee’s deliberations and decision-making at the end of the
hearing, on the grounds that the public interest in excluding the
public outweighs the public interest in that part of the meeting
taking place in public, under Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Minutes

To approve and sign the minutes of the Licensing Hearing held
on 15 April 2024.

The Determination of an Application by York Racecourse
Committee for the Variation of a Premises Licence [Section
35(3)(a)] in respect of York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road,
York, YO23 1EX. (CYC-009168)

Democratic Services Officer:

Name: Reece Williams
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 55 4447

Email - reece.williams@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following, please contact the
Democratic Services officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats.

Contact details are set out above.


mailto:reece.williams@york.gov.uk

This information can be provided in your own language.
EFIHRIEMESIEAERESR (cantonese)
g3 27 7R NeEa SN (¥ (TS A | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Folish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
e s Ui T e, (Ura)
T (01904) 551550




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

ANNEX 1 — GENERAL LICENSING SUB — COMMITTEE AND
TAXI LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING HEARINGS

1. The procedure adopted at licensing hearings is at the discretion of the
Sub-Committee but will normally follow the pattern outlined below.

2. The Council's licensing hearings procedure is based on regulations
made under the Licensing Act 2003. The procedure is intended as a
general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair hearing. The
Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is both relevant and fairly admitted. Sub-Committee
Members have a duty to view all evidence presented before them
impartially. No matter how strong local opinion may be, Sub-
Committee Members can only make decisions in the context of the
licensing objectives as set out in legislation as follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

3. The licensing hearing will be in public session and this involves the
publication of all paperwork relevant to the hearing on the Council’s
website. This includes letters of representation either in support or
objection. Name and address details of those making representations
will be made public. Telephone numbers, email addresses and
signatures will be omitted. The Sub-Committee may exclude the public
from a hearing if it considers it in the public interest to do so. However,
the decision will be made in private.

4. Inview of the requirement to hold hearings within specified timescales
(usually 20 working days from the last date for representations), the
Council is unable to enter into discussions to identify dates convenient
to all parties concerned. In exceptional circumstances, the Council will
consider applications to hold hearings at a later date.

5. The Council will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and
intelligible form and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 2

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

or disposal of any Appeal. The live stream of the Hearing will be
recorded and the recording placed on the Council’s website.

Representations at Licensing Hearings

6.

10.

11.

The Applicant is permitted to speak at the hearing. Ward Councillors,
responsible Authorities and Representors are only permitted to speak
if they have made written submissions during the consultation period.
The Applicant and any Representors shall attend in person wherever
possible. Any party to a hearing may be assisted or represented by
any person, legally or otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the
same amount of time in which to address the Sub-Committee and
guestion each other. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the
Sub-Committee and call any witnesses and 5 minutes for questions.

However, where there are groups of individuals with a common
interest, for example local residents making similar representations
either for or against an application, consideration should be given to
nominating a spokesperson. Otherwise the Sub-Committee may
Impose a time limit for such representations where there is pressure
on the Sub-Committee to hear numerous applications in a short period
of time or for any other valid reason.

The Sub-Committee may take into account any documentary evidence
or other information in support of the application or representations
either before the hearing or, with the consent of all other parties, at the
hearing. For remote meetings the procedure set out in paragraphs 14
to 18 below will be followed.

If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will
normally proceed but will consider their written representation. In
considering written evidence in the absence of a Representor,
appropriate weight will be attached, given that the person cannot be
guestioned by the Applicant and Members.

The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information given or
evidence produced by a party or witness which is not relevant to the

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 3

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

application, representations, or notice, and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. Duplication should be avoided. Comments must
be confined to those points already made, although the parties may
expand on their written submissions. The Sub-Committee will have
read and familiarised themselves with all the written submissions and
the issues prior to the hearing, and therefore do not require the points
to be made at length. The Applicant and Representors cannot raise
substantial new information at a hearing which has not been seen
previously by the other parties.

12. A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not
referred to in their written submission. Additional representations
which do not amount to an amplification of the original representation
will not be considered by the Sub-Committee.

13. Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the
hearing. However, if this occurs, that person will be entitled to submit
in writing any information they would have been entitled to give orally.

Procedure prior to the Hearing - remote and hybrid meetings

14. Where the meeting is held remotely or in hybrid form the Sub-
Committee will use a video-conferencing platform when the hearing is
in public session. Clear instructions will be provided to participants on
how to join the remote hearing. The Sub-Committee may exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing if it considers it is in the public
interest to do so. Should any part of the hearing need to be held in
private session, a separate private online meeting will be convened by
the Sub-Committee using a secure video-conferencing platform. This
video-conferencing platform will also be used for decision making in
private.

15. All paperwork relevant to the hearing will be published online on the
Council’s website, 5 working days before the remote hearing. The
documents will be produced in PDF format and will be paginated to
permit ease of reference during the remote hearing. Name and
address details of those making representations will be made public.
Telephone numbers, email addresses and signatures will be omitted.

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 4

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

5 working days before the remote hearing is due to take place, the
Council will contact the parties with a list of issues they would like any
party to specifically address them on or clarify at the hearing.

If in light of the Council’s list of issues any party wishes to produce any
further documentary evidence they should submit this to the Council
by email three working days before the hearing.

Any documentary evidence that is not submitted to the Council by
email three working days before the hearing will not be admitted
without the agreement of all parties. If it is essential to a party’s case
that the material be admitted, then the Sub-Committee will consider
adjourning the remote hearing to allow all parties a fair opportunity to
consider it.

Should any party wish to rely on any points of law, specific references
in the s.182 Guidance, specific references in the Council’s Policy or
any other external resources, these should be set down in an
electronic document and submitted to the Council by email three
working days before the hearing.

Procedure prior to the Hearing — Physical Meetings

20.

21.

The Members sitting on the Sub-Committee will have a briefing prior
to the hearing, usually in the meeting room where the hearing is to
take place. They will only be accompanied by the Democratic Services
Officer and the Council’s Legal Advisor. During the briefing, attention
will only be drawn to the nature of the application and the premises or
person to which it relates and any procedural matters.

At any hearing of an application, the Licensing Officer, the Applicant
and any Representors or representatives will report to reception and
be asked to wait in reception until called into the meeting room. Please
arrive 15 minutes before the advertised start time.

Procedure at the Hearing

22.

The Chair introduces the Sub-Committee Members and Officers and
welcomes the Applicant and Representors (or their representatives),
and establishes the identity of all who will be taking part.

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 5

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

23. The Chair will outline the procedure to be followed.
24. The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.
Licensing Officer

25. When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the Chair
will invite the Licensing Officer to present the application.

26. The Chair will invite all parties (who have registered to speak) and/or
their representative to ask questions of the Licensing Officer
[maximum 5 minutes each party] in the following order:

Applicant

Police

Other Responsible Authority [each in turn]

Ward Councillors [each in turn]

Interested Parties [each in turn]

Sub-Committee Members [each in turn]

The Application

27. The Chair will invite the Applicant and/or their representative to
address the Sub-Committee, present information in support of the
application and call any withesses to support their application, one
witness at a time [maximum 15 minutes].

28. The Chair will invite the Representors (who have registered to speak)
and/or their representative to ask questions of the Applicant and/or
their representative in the following order [maximum 5 minutes each

party]

(i) Police

(i)  Other Responsible Authorities [each in turn]
(i)  Ward Councillors [each in turn]

(iv) Interested Parties [each in turn]

(v) Sub-Committee Members [each in turn]

29. The Applicant and each of their withesses may be questioned by:

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 6

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

e Members of the Sub-Committee;
e The Sub-Committee’s legal adviser.

The Representations

30. The Chair will invite the Representors (who have registered to speak)
and/or their representatives to address the Sub-Committee, present
information and call any witnesses in support of their representation
[maximum 15 minutes each party] in the following order:

(i) Police

(i)  Other Responsible Authorities [each in turn]
(i)  Ward Councillors [each in turn]

(iv) Interested Parties [each in turn]

31. After each presentation the Chair will invite questions from the
Applicant and Representors (who have registered to speak)
[maximum 5 minutes per party] in the following order:

Applicant

Police

Other Responsible Authority [each in turn]

Ward Councillors [each in turn]

Interested Parties [each in turn]

Sub-Committee Members [each in turn]

32. Where there are groups of individuals with a common interest, for
example local residents, presentation through an appointed
spokesperson is preferred but not mandated.

Cross-examination

33. Cross-examination of another party is not normally permitted.
However, the Sub-Committee will consider any application for
permission to cross examine another party should any party wish to
make such an application.

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 7

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

Summaries

34.

35.

36.

The Chair will invite the Applicant and Representors (who have
registered to speak) or their representative to summarise their case
[maximum 5 minutes each party] in the following order:

(i) Police

(i)  Other Responsible Authorities [each in turn]
(i)  Ward Councillors [each in turn]

(iv) Interested Parties [each in turn]

(v) Applicant

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee members with a final
opportunity to seek clarification from any of the parties on any points
raised, or seek advice from the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the
Legal Advisor on law and jurisdiction.

The Sub-Committee’s legal adviser may seek points of clarification
from the Applicant, Representors or their representative.

Determination

37.

38.

39.

When all the evidence has been heard, the Chair will declare the
hearing closed and ask the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and
Representors (or their representatives) plus any witnesses present to
leave the committee room and the Sub-Committee will consider the
evidence. Where the meeting is being held remotely or in hybrid form
the Sub-Committee will withdraw to consider their decision in a
separate private on line meeting.

The Legal Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain
present during the decision making process. These officers will not
comment on the merits of the application, but will be present to provide
advice on legal and procedural points and to record the decision.

Unless expressly stated by the Sub-Committee in the hearing, the
Sub-Committee will not invite the parties back into the committee room
or return to the public online meeting to announce their decision. The
Sub-Committee will provide an outline of their decision in writing to the
Applicant and Representors on the day of the hearing concluding,

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 8

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

unless further time is required to deliberate. The decision will then be
communicated in full, in writing, including the reasons for the Sub-
Committee’s decision, to the Applicant and Representors, usually
within 5 working days of the hearing concluding. The full decision letter
will include information about the rights of appeal against the
determination made.

40. In the event that the Sub-Committee do return to the public online
meeting to announce their decision, the Sub-Committee will only
announce an outline of their decision. There can be no further
questions or statements from any party. The decision will then be
communicated in full, in writing, including the reasons for the Sub-
Committee’s decision, to the Applicant and Representors, usually
within 5 working days of the hearing concluding. The full decision letter
will include information about the rights of appeal against the
determination made.

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



(1)

Page 9

Declarations of Interest — guidance for Members

Members must consider their interests, and act according to the

following:

Type of Interest

You must

Interests

Disclosable Pecuniary

Disclose the interest, not participate
in the discussion or vote, and leave
the meeting unless you have a
dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

Disclose the interest; speak on the
item only if the public are also
allowed to speak, but otherwise not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Affects)
OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Affects)

Disclose the interest; remain in the
meeting, participate and vote unless
the matter affects the financial
interest or well-being:

(a) to a greater extent than it affects
the financial interest or well-being of
a majority of inhabitants of the
affected ward; and

(b) a reasonable member of the
public knowing all the facts would
believe that it would affect your view
of the wider public interest.

In which case, speak on the item
only if the public are also allowed to
speak, but otherwise do not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Agenda Iltem 3

(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or
their spouse/partner.

(3) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must
not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations,



Page 10

and must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to
them. A failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal
offence under section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act
1992.



Page 11 Agenda ltem 5

City of York Council Committee Minutes
Meeting Licensing/Gambling Hearing

Date 15 April 2024

Present Councillors Melly, Hook, and Wells

Officers in attendance Lesley Cooke - Licensing Manager
Sandra Branigan - Legal Advisor

1. Chair (10:05am)

Resolved: That Councillor Melly be elected to act as Chair of the
hearing.

2. Introductions (10:06am)

Introductions were made.

3. Declarations of Interest (10:07am)

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any
disclosable pecuniary interest or other registerable interest they
might have in respect of business on the agenda if they had not
already done so in advance on the Register of Interests.
Councillor Hook declared that she was an acquaintance of the
Applicant for the application in question.

4, Exclusion of Press and Public (10:07am)

Resolved: That the press and public be excluded from the
meeting during the Sub-Committee’s deliberations and decision
making at the end of the hearing, on the grounds that the public
interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest in
that part of the meeting taking place in public, under Regulation
14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.



Page 12

Minutes (10:08am)

Resolved: That the minutes from the Licensing Hearing held on
12 February 2024 be signed and approved as an accurate
record subiject to the following amendments of Minute 24(5):

e Minute 24(5), paragraph 3: Amend “Budget” to “Bridget”;

e Minute 24(5), paragraph 4: Amend “Your” to “her”;

e Minute 24(5), paragraph 4: Delete: “You were not”;

e Minute 24(5), paragraph 5: Delete: “There would never be
more than 18 covers inside the meeting and 8 covers outside
the meeting” and add “There would never be more than 18
covers inside the premises and 8 covers outside the
premises’;

e Minute 24(5), paragraph 5: Delete: “You would be willing” and
add “She would be willing”.

The Determination of an Application by Karl Smith for a
Premises Licence [Section 18(3)] in respect of St Lawrence
Church and Community Hall (CYC-077499). (10:11am)

Members considered an application by Karl Smith for a
Premises Licence [Section 18(3)(a)] in respect of St Lawrence
Church and Community Hal, York.

In considering the application and the representations made, the
Sub-Committee concluded that the following licensing objectives
were relevant to the Hearing:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

In coming to their decision, the Sub-Committee took into
consideration all the evidence and submissions that were
presented, and determined their relevance to the issues raised
and the above licensing objectives, including:

1. The application form.

2. The papers before it including the written representations

received from local residents and the additional information
submitted by the Applicant.



Page 13

3. The Licensing Manager’s report and her comments at the
Hearing.

The Licensing Manager outlined the report and the annexes,
noting the opening and operating hours of the event, and that it
was an application for a beer festival once a year in September,
for four-years.

She explained that the plan of the premises was detailed in
annex 1, and provided a larger printout of this to those in
attendance at the hearing.

She explained that the premises was not in the Cumulative
Impact Area and that the Applicant had carried out the
consultation process correctly. She noted that there were no
representations from Responsible Authorities and that
amendments and additional conditions had been agreed with
the police, as set out in Annex 3.

She drew attention to the representations made by two other
people at Annex 5, and the additional information submitted by
the Applicant in the agenda supplement. She then advised the
sub-committee of the options open to them in determining the
application.

In response to questions from members, the Licensing Officer
confirmed:

e Although there was a requirement for the Applicant to have a
policy on age-verification, it was up to the Applicant to
determine the policy to be used.

4. The Applicant’s representation at the hearing.

Karl Smith (the Applicant) explained that he had been York
CAMRA'’s organiser in previous years, and that the event had
been held at various events in the past, such as: Priory Street,
York; York Racecourse, and St Lawrence Church, York.

The Applicant highlighted that in the event’s most popular years
they received a peak of 10,000 visitors over the festival's open
period, but in recent years they had only received around 3,000
visitors over the same period.



Page 14

He noted that the event has a good relationship with North
Yorkshire Police, that there was an ambulance on site on
standby for if needed, and that they have never had any
incidents of note and the ambulance has not been needed.

He drew attention to the additional information provided within
the agenda supplement, and noted that the Health and Safety
information, amongst other documents, were available there for
members.

In response to questions from members, the Applicant stated
that:

e Once last orders were called at 10:45pm, staff encouraged
customers to finish their drinks and leave the premises, and
they would usually be empty by 11:30pm.

e The event would never exceed their fire-safety attendance
limits, and crowd-management tactics would be used if
necessary, such as counting people on arrival, and operating
a one-out one-in policy.

e Customers would be encouraged to leave quietly, and
security was on site, although it was expected that there
would only be a small amount of people there for last orders,
with most leaving beforehand.

e The Church, driveway, and buildings were owned by the
Church, and was paid for and hired by CAMRA along with the
Ellen and Dorothy Wilson Almshouse Charity (EDWAC) land.

The Chair asked the Applicant if they would be able to change
their policy of only accepting UK-issued identification, to which
the Applicant stated he was not able to answer. The Licensing
Officer confirmed that as it was stated within the agreed
conditions with North Yorkshire Police (annex 3) that acceptable
proof of age identification shall be a current Passport, photo
card Driving Licence, Military ID card, or identification carrying
the PASS logo, this agreement would supersede their policy.

5. The representations made by Sue Richardson.

Sue Richardson explained that although the event was held at
St Lawrence Church last year, she didn’t object to its’ licence as
she wasn’t aware it would be happening. She highlighted to the
Sub-Committee that many residents of Ellen Wilson Cottages
were elderly, and some had ill health.



Page 15

She noted that there was currently no boundary separating
residents’ land and the land to be used by the event due to the
fence falling down and not yet being repaired or replaced, this
had led to a lack of privacy for Sue and residents. Sue
highlighted the impact the event would have on residents’
quality of life, and noted how during last year’s event residents
were unable to access their car park.

In response to a question from the Applicant, Sue Richardson
confirmed that EDWAC owned the fence that separated her
property from the event’s premises.

In response to questions from members, Sue Richardson
confirmed that:

¢ Residents had approached EDWAC to rebuild the fence and
this was still ongoing, the fence acted as a barrier to noise.

e During last year’s event she could hear music and voices
over a speaker at 10pm, and this level of noise was not
experienced with church events.

e The carpark was usually used for visitors or church events.

Sue Richardson was then given the opportunity to sum-up her
case and this opportunity was refused.

The Applicant was given the opportunity to sum-up his case and
explained that consultations had been made with EDWAC prior
to the organisation of the event. He told the Sub-Committee that
the existing Public Address (PA) system used at the church was
a sound reinforcement system for those who were hard of
hearing, during the event, this would be used for calling for last
orders, public announcements, and for emergency evacuations.
There would be no live music, and any recorded music would be
played inside the marquee at a low volume until 11pm.

Karl Smith then told the Sub-Committee that staff who would be
sleeping in caravans on site would just be wanting rest and
therefore would not be making noise at night. He also
commented that the fence separating Ellen Wilson Cottages
from the event’'s premises was to be replaced by EDWAC with
an improved wall, and was scheduled to be replaced before the
event. He also mentioned that the marquee would be positioned
in an agreed place with the church, and would not be covering
graves, and dogs would only be permitted on leads.



Page 16

He also commented that during the event there would be
continuous access for emergency vehicles through Lawrence
Street, York, and vehicles could be walked through the
premises if necessary. He then stated that they had agreed with
EDWAC that 6 spaces in the carpark would be left for the use of
residents, and visitors would be encouraged to walk, cycle, or to
use public transport.

Finally, Karl highlighted that the premises and Ellen Wilson
Cottages were situated within an urban environment which was
surrounded by university student housing and was busy at all
times and that the holding of this event would not impact upon
this.

In response to questions from members, Karl Smith confirmed
that:

e He would agree to extra conditions to the licence indicating a
tighter control on noise, and making it clear that off-sales
were not permitted.

In respect of the proposed licence, the Sub-Committee had to
determine whether the licence application demonstrated that the
premises would not undermine the licensing objectives. Having
regard to the above evidence and representations received, the
Sub-Committee considered the steps which were available to
them to take under Section 18(3) (a) of the Licensing Act 2003
as it considered necessary for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives:

Option 1: Grant the licence in the terms applied for. This option
was rejected.

Option 2: Grant the licence with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the sub-committee. This option was approved.

Option 3: Grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates and modify/add
conditions accordingly. This option was rejected.

Option 4: Refuse to specify a person in the licence as a
premises supervisor. This option was rejected.

Option 5: Reject the application. This option was rejected.



Page 17

In approving Option 2, the Sub-Committee granted the licence
for the following activities and timings as applied for together
with modified/additional conditions imposed by the Sub-
Committee (Option 2) as set out below:

The conditions numbered 1 to 7 (inclusive) agreed between
the Applicant and North Yorkshire Police set out in Annex 3
of the agenda shall be added to the licence as modified as
follows:

Condition 1 shall be modified to read:

The premises licence holder will only permit 1 four-day
event per calendar year which will be a beer/cider
festival.

Condition 5 shall be modified to read:

The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be
a current passport, photo card driving licence, Military
ID card or identification carrying the PASS logo (until
other effective identification technology, e.g., thumb
print or pupil recognition, is adopted by the premises
licence holder as first approved in writing by the
Licensing Authority).

The conditions contained in the Operating Schedule shall be
added to the licence unless contradictory to the above
conditions.

The licence is also subject to the mandatory conditions
applicable to licensed premises.



Page 18

Reasons for the decision

1.

The Sub-Committee carefully reviewed all the information
presented from all parties in light of the licensing
objectives and decided to approve Option 2, to grant the
licence with modified/additional conditions imposed by the
Sub-Committee, for the following reasons:

The Sub-Committee must promote the licensing objectives
and must have regard to the Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s
own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee noted that the premises are not
located within an area where a cumulative impact policy
applies.

The Sub-Committee noted that although the festival has
been held previously in York at Priory Street, York
Racecourse and St Lawrence Church, this was an
application for a new premises licence.

The Sub Committee carefully considered the
representations made by nearby residents (both in writing
and at the hearing) relating to public nuisance, with
particular regard to concerns about noise disturbance due
to the close proximity of the premises to their homes.

The Sub-Committee also considered the representations
made by the Applicant in response to the concerns raised
and noted the additional information provided within the
agenda supplement. It was noted that the Police, who are
the Licensing Authority’s main source of advice on matters
relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder
licensing objective, had agreed with the Applicant
additional conditions to be added to the grant of a licence.
The Sub-Committee considered the fact that the Police did
not object to the application (subject to the imposition of
agreed conditions) carried great weight and reassured the
Sub-Committee that the prevention of crime licensing
objective would be unlikely to be undermined.

The Sub-Committee noted that there were no
representations from any other Responsible Authority.



Page 19

8.  Whilst the Sub-Committee acknowledged the concerns
expressed by the nearby residents, it did not consider that
the representations about potential noise, traffic, access
Issues, disturbance and anti-social behaviour could justify
the refusal of the application on the ground that granting
the application would undermine the licensing objectives.

9. Having very carefully considered all of the evidence before
it, the Sub-Committee considered that it had received
sufficient assurances from the Applicant in order to be
satisfied that the festival would be operated responsibly
and felt that, based on the evidence before it, the
additional conditions the Applicant had agreed with the
Police (as modified by the Sub-Committee) were
appropriate and proportionate to promote the licensing
objectives. The Sub-Committee did not find any evidence
to justify a refusal of the application and it was felt that
further conditions would not be necessary in order to
promote the licensing objectives on the basis of the
evidence before the Sub-Committee

10. It was also noted that the Licensing Act 2003 has a key
protection for communities that allows at any stage,
following the grant of a premises licence, a Responsible
Authority or ‘other persons’, such as a local resident, to
ask the Licensing Authority to review the licence if they
consider that one or more of the licensing objectives are
being undermined.

11. Accordingly, in all of the circumstances of the case it was
felt that the decision of the Sub-Committee was justified
as being appropriate and proportionate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

Clir Melly, Chair
[The meeting started at 10.05 am and finished at 11.10 am].



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda Item 6

COUNCIL

,

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 30 May 2024

Report from the Director — Environment, Transport & Planning

Section 35(3) (a) Application for variation of a premises licence at
York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road York, YO23 1EX

Summary

1.  This report seeks Members determination of an application for the
variation of a premises licence, which has been made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Application reference number: CYC 009168
Name of applicant: York Race Committee

Type of authorisation applied for: Variation of Premises Licence

a M w0 D

Summary of application:

The premises is a racecourse providing horse racing facilities,
associated hospitality facilities, concerts, conferences and events.

The variation arises from the redevelopment of the southern end of
the racecourse site. The overall capacity of the site will remain
unchanged. The variation seeks to change the plans attached to
the original licence to encompass the new facilities.

Further the variation also seeks the following:

(*note there have been significant changes to the variation since
the consultation date ended resulting in the applicant withdrawing
or reducing certain elements of the application, the box below
highlights the changes now requested by the applicant, this will
differ from the application form at Annex 1)

- To add the staging of indoor boxing or wrestling events
between 10:00 and midnight on 4 occasions per calendar
year.

- Provision of late night refreshment outdoors between 23:00
and midnight on no more than 12 days per calendar year.



Page 22

- Increase the number of permitted occasions for live and
recorded music and performance of dance outdoors, which
meets the definition of Regulated Entertainment (inclusive of
the music showcase events) on a maximum of 4 days per
calendar year between 17:00 and 22:30.

Licensable Activity | Existing hours Variation
requested
Films None permitted Withdrawn

Boxing or wrestling

None permitted

10:00 until 00:00
everyday — indoors

A maximum of 4
events per year

Live Music

10:00 until 04:00
everyday — Indoors

Non-Standard Timings -
Outdoors:

On one occasion a year when
a Music Showcase Event
follows evening racing on a
Friday, live music will take
place outdoors between
20:30 — 22:30 hours.

On two occasions a year
when a Music Showcase
Event follow afternoon racing
on a Saturday live music will
take place outdoors between
17:00 — 19:45 hours.

From the end of permitted
hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

17:00 until 22:30 —
outdoors on 4
occasions per year

Recorded Music

10:00 until 04:00
everyday — Indoors

From the end of permitted
hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

17:00 until 22:30 —
outdoors on 4
occasions per year




Page 23

Performance of 10:00 until 04:00 17:00 until 22:30 —
Dance everyday — Indoors outdoors on 4
) occasions per year
From the end of permitted
hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on
New Years Day.
Late night 23:00 until 04:00 23:00 until 00:00 —
refreshment everyday — Indoors outdoors for no
more than 12
occasions per year
From the end of permitted
hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on
New Years Day.
Supply of Alcohol — | 10:00 until 03:00 No change
on the premises everyday
From the end of permitted
hours New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours New
Years Day.
Opening hours Not restricted No change

Background

6. A copy of the application and the plans submitted can be found at

Annex 1.

7. A copy of the current licence is attached at Annex 2. The licence
was granted on 6 September 2005.

8. An overview of the circumstances in which entertainment activities
are not licensable can be found at Annex 3.




Page 24

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that the
licensing objectives would be met as follows:

General

a.

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol, will be provided with
appropriate instruction and or training to ensure that the
Challenge 25 policy is maintained, and that persons who are
drunk are not served with alcohol.

Where sales of alcohol are carried out by means of a QR
Code the staff delivering the alcohol to the customer will
receive appropriate instruction and or training to ensure that
the Challenge 25 policy is maintained, and that persons who
are drunk are not served with alcohol.

Where alcohol is sold via an automated vending system the
sale will be appropriately supervised by a trained member of
staff who will have been provided with appropriate instruction
and or training to ensure that the Challenge 25 policy is
maintained, and that persons who are drunk are not served
with alcohol.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

a.

Indoor boxing and wrestling events will be advance ticketed
only and have a maximum attendance of 499 persons.

Public Safety

a.

All alcohol sales will be from fixed points. Peripatetic hawkers
will not be used for the sale of alcohol.

Amend Annex 2 — Clause 8

No sale of alcohol or soft drinks shall be made in glass
containers from the Grandstand & Paddock or Clocktower
Enclosures, apart from sparkling wine without the prior
approval of the Licensing Authority and Police.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

a.

A noise management plan will be in place for the playing of
outdoor recorded and live music.



Page 25

14. The Protection of Children from Harm
Add the following conditions:

a. A challenge 25 system will be in operation for the sale of
alcohol.

b. All staff carrying out age verification must be at least 18 years
old.

Special Policy Consideration

15. This premises is not located within the cumulative impact
assessment area.

Consultation

16. Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with
s13, and s17 (5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a
notice on the premises and an advertisement in a local paper
giving details of the application and serving a copy of the
application on all responsible authorities. The applicant complied
with all statutory requirements. In addition, the relevant ward
councillors and/or parish council were notified by way of register.

17. All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.

Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities

18. North Yorkshire Police have mediated with the applicant who has
agreed a modification to the operating schedule which can be seen
at Annex 4. Therefore, North Yorkshire Police have not made any
representations to this application.

19. The Public Protection Team made a representation which stated
the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance may be
undermined by the granting of this variation. Since the consultation
period ended the applicant has negotiated with the public
protection officer to amend the application and withdraw or amend
some of the licensable activities applied for, consequently the
representation by the Public Protection Team has been withdrawn.
The changes to the application are outlined in an email exchange
between the applicant’s solicitor and the Public Protection Officer
at Annex 5.



Page 26

Summary of Representations made by Other Parties

19. There have been 43 relevant representations received from other
persons. The list of representors is attached at Annex 6.

20. The representations are predominantly based on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and
disorder. They state that this objective will be undermined if the
application is granted.

21. Copies of the representations are attached at Annex 7.

22. A map showing the general area around the venue is attached at
Annex 8.

23. The mandatory conditions that will be attached to this licence if
granted can be found at Annex 9. The Legislation and Policy
considerations can be found at Annex 10.

24. By virtue of s35(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following
options available to them in making their decision: -

25. Option 1: Modify the conditions of the licence

26. Option 2: Reject the whole or part of the application.
and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if
any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Analysis

27. The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub
Committee: -

28. Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
any of the representors.

29. Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Council Plan
30. The Licensing Act 2003 has four objectives the prevention of crime

and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.



31.

Page 27

By taking the statutory requirements of the Licensing Act into
consideration, as well as the four licensing objectives when
determining licensing applications the Council are supporting the
new and existing licence trade, as well as local residents and
businesses. The functions support the Council Plan commitments
to make York a healthier, fairer, more accessible place, where
everyone feels valued, creating more regional opportunities to help
todays residents and benefit future generations. It supports the
particular priority for a fair, thriving, green economy for all.

Implications

32.

e Financial - N/A
e Human Resources (HR) — N/A

e Equalities — The Council recognises, and needs to take into
account its Public Sector Equality Duty under Section 149 of
the Equality Act 2010 (to have due regard to the need to
eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any
other prohibited conduct; advance equality of opportunity
between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it and foster good relations
between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it in the exercise of a public
authority’s functions) when setting its Statement of Licensing
Policy.

e Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court
by the applicant or any of the representors.

e Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their
duty under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the
crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime
and disorder in the city.

e Information Technology (IT) — N/A
e Property — N/A

e Other —none



Page 28

Risk Management

33. All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received
full training on the Act and the regulations governing hearings.
They are aware that any decision made which is unreasonable or
unlawful could be open to challenge resulting in loss of image,
reputation, and potential financial penalty.

34. The report details the options available to the panel in determining
the application and recommends that a decision be reached.
There are no risks involved with this recommendation.

Recommendations

35. Members determine the application.

Reason: To address the representations received as required by
the Licensing Act 2003.



Page 29

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Lesley Cooke James Gilchrist
Licensing Manager Director Environment, Transport & Planning

Tel No. 01904 55 1515

Report v Date 21 May 2024
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Head of Legal & Democratic Services
Ext: 1004

Wards Affected: Micklegate

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers:

Annex 1 - Application form and plan

Annex 2 - Copy of current licence and plan

Annex 3 - Overview of circumstances in which entertainment activities
are not licensable

Annex 4 - Agreements made with North Yorkshire Police

Annex 5 - Agreements made with Public Protection inc. changes to the
application

Annex 6 - List of other persons - CONFIDENTIAL

Annex 7 - Other persons representations

Annex 8 - Map of area

Annex 9 - Mandatory Conditions

Annex 10 - Legislation & Policy



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31
ANNEX 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We York Race Committee

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
CYC 009168

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

York Racecourse
Knavesmire Road

Posttown | York Postcode Y023 1EX

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01904 620911

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £800,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if As Premises Address
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation



Page 32

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [CYes X3
No
o DD MM YYYY
t ?
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect Mlalo[5[2]0]2][4]

Do you want the proposed vatiation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) (dyes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

2)

The proposed variation arises from the redevelopment of the southern end of the racecourse
site. This has been carried out to improve the safety and the raceday experience of racegoers.
The overall capacity of the site will remain unchanged. The new facilitics allow for more
efficient service, preventing congestion caused by queues and reducing pressure on other
facilities.

The new facilities are located in the Roberto Village Building (RVB) and the Bustardthorpe
Stand. These replace existing facilities which were no longer fit for purpose. The new facilities
also include betting outlets, extensive toilet facilities (including additional accessible facilities,)
hot food outlets and a new covered seating area which will improve racegoer comfort during
adverse weather conditions.

We also seek to make some further variations to the Premises Licence. These include:

- The staging of up to four indoor boxing or wrestling events between 1000 and 0400
per year.

- OQutdoor showing of films between 1000 and 2230.

- Outdoor performances of dance between 1000 and 2230.

- QOutdoor performances of recorded music between 1000 and 2230.

- The provision of Late-Night Refreshment outdoors between 2300 and midnight.

- Increasing the permitted number of occasions for staging an outdoor performance of
live music after racing on either a Friday or Saturday between 1000 and 2230 from
three to four per year.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the | Capacity unchanged
number expected to attend:



Page 33

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Plcase see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

X O X O

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

X

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O K K

anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)

B)  (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) B4
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M



Page 34

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place |
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O
timings (please read read guidance note 4) i o
guidance note 8) ’T)utdo e .
Day | Start [ Finish | Both O
Mon | :! Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
O e et I/
a—
Tue
|
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
------------- = 1 uidance note 6)
. N/A
Thur I
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
e e performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat N/A
: L
Sun ]




Page 35

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors U
timings (please read guidance note 4) - —
guidance note 8) Outdoors X
I ==
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
s e | Quitdoor film shows for audiences greater than 500 persons,
1000 | 2230
Tue
1000 | 2230
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
froeeseee | puidance note 6)
1000 2230 | N/A
Thur
1000 2230
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
wosemeen el exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
_ 1000 | 2230 | the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat | N/A
1000 | 2230
Sun
1000 2230




Page 36

C
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)
Standard days and N/A
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start | Finish
Mon |[
I A T :
Tue | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
| B guidance note 6)
N/A
Wed
Thur l Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
et indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri | N/A
Sat [
. Sun




D

Page 37

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take |

entertainments. place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors X
Standard days and {(please read guidance note 4) -
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 8) - O
Day | Start \ Finish Both O
Mon 1000 ’ 0400 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
| A maximum of four indoor boxing & wrestling events will be held
Tue 1000 | 0400 each year.
Wed | 1000 | 0400 | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
el oo | (please read guidance note 6)
_ N/A
Thur | 1000 | 0400
Fri 1000 | 0400 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
——i —-1 boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
_ in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
ot | o | /A
Sat | 1000 | 0400 |
_Slm 040

1000 | 0400




Page 38

E
Live music Will the performance of live music lake place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O
timings (please read read guidance note 4) —
guidance note 8) | Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish | Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
1000 | 2230 | Outdoor Live music for an audience between 1000 and 2230
L. L |
Tue '
1000 | 2230
Wed I State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
S ik (please read guidance note 6)
1000 | 2230 | N/A
Thur ' .
1000 | 2230
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend 1o use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
1000 | 2230 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
| — Non Standard Timings for Outdoor Live Music - Amend as follows:
1000 ] 2230 | On a maximum of four occasions per year outdoor live music may
—b————| take place following racing. Where this occurs at an evening event
Sun the live music performance will be between 1945 and 2230 hrs.
""""""" 1T Where it occurs following an afternoon event the music
performance will take place between 1645 and 2000 hrs.
1000 | 2230 | From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of
Permitted Hours New Years Day




Page 39

|

Indoors : O

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please

read guidance note 4) e
|

| Outdoors X

Bon |00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Outdoor recorded music between 1000 and 2230.

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note 6)
N/A

F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish
Mon

1000 2230
Tue

1000 | 2230

Wed '

1000 | 2230
Thur | ‘

| 1000 | 2230

Fri |

1000 | 2230
Sat '

1000 | 2230
Sun

1000 2230

Non standard timings. Where vou intend o use the premises for the

-| playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

| From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of

Permitted Hours New Years Day




Page 40

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 4)

Indoors O

;
| Outdoors >
i

| Both O

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Outdoor performances of dance between 1000 and 2230

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)
N/A

G
Performances of
dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon |
[T, =S
| 1000 | 2230
FTue ]
1000 | 2230
Wed }
1000 | 2230
Thur '
1000 W2230
Fri ]
1000 ll 2230
Sat
1000 | 2230
Sun |
| 1000 | 2230

Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises

1 for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of
Permitted Hours New Years Day




H

Page 41

description to that

(2)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar

falling within (e), (f) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing
N/A

Day | Start

Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | ndoors O

outdoors or both — please tick (please read S —

guidance note 4) Outdoors | []
Both |

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) .
N/A

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

.| description to that falling within (e), (1) or (g) (please read

guidance note 6)
N/A

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
N/A




Page 42

I
Late night Wil the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4) | e
timings (please read Outd
guidance note 8) I utdoors | B9
| : | - L
Day | Start | Finish ' Both a
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
weidee| Indoor late night refreshments may be provided to guests attending
2300 | 0000 | events at the racecourse.
Tue
‘___ _| The provision of late night refreshments outdoors between 2300 and
2300 | 000o | Midnight
Wed State uny seasoual variations for the provision of late night
pooermirenopeeme——| refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
2300 | 0000 | N/A
Thur
| 2300 | 0000
— - -4 P — —
Fri r : Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
perrermeiremeeeneee- | for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
12300 \ 0000 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Qat | guidance note 7)
2360 ____ 0000 | From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of
— Permitted Hours New Years Day
Sun |
The sale and consumption of late night refreshment may be
| 2300 | 0000 | extended for a period of 30 minutes after the permitted hours set out
| above




Page 43

Supply of alcohol 'Will the supply of alcohol be for | On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises X
timings (please read guidance note 9) ————
guidance note 8) Off the ]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon | 1000 | 0300 | State anyv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
———-———————-| read guidance note 6)
N/A
Tue | 1000 | 0300
Wed | 1000 | 0300
Thur ‘ 1000 .0300 Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
fremeereeert | for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
\ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
F
f |_1_(10(l |O30(_) __| From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of
' Permitted Hours New Years Day
Sat | 1000

|
|
Sun flooo 0300
| o

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respcct of

children (please read guidance note 10).

A gambling premises licence is in place with appropriate conditions in place to ensure that age
verification checks are carried out.




Page 44

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public N/A
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 000 | 2359
ato et

Tue | 0000 i2359

|

e

Wed | 0000 | 2359

! Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be

— : —— open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 0000 | 2359 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
AN seve s | NA

|

Fri |0000 |2359

Sat | 0000 | 2359

= -+ —_—

Sun | 0000 | 2359

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

None of the current conditions should be removed




Page 45

Please tick as appropriate
® [ have enclosed the premises licence X

® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence [l

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.
N/A




Page 46

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol, will be provided with appropriate instruction and
or training to ensure that the Challenge 25 policy is maintained, and that persons who are
drunk are not served with alcohol.

- Where sales of alcohol are carried out by means of a QR Code the staff delivering the
alcohol to the customet will receive appropriate instruction and or training to ensure that
the Challenge 25 policy is maintained, and that persons who are drunk are not served with
alcohol.

- Where alcohol is sold via an automated vending system the sale will be appropriately
supervised by a trained member of staff who will have been provided with appropriate
instruction and or training to ensure that the Challenge 25 policy is maintained, and that
persons who are drunk are not served with alcohol,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Indoor boxing and wrestling events will be advance ticketed only and have a maximum
attendance of 499 persons.

¢) Public safety

All alcohol sales will be from fixed points. Peripatetic hawkers will not be used for the sale of
alcohol.

Amend Annex 2 — Clause 8

No sale of alcohol or soft drinks shall be made in glass containers from the Grandstand &
Paddock or Clocktower Enclosures, apart from sparkling wine without the prior approval of the
Licensing Authority and Police.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A noise management plan will be in place for the playing of outdoor recorded and live music.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Add the following conditions:

A challenge 25 system will be in operation for the sale of alcohol.
All staff carrying out age verification must be at least 18 years old.
Where films are shown we will ensure that age classification restrictions are observed.

Checklist:




Page 47

Please tick to indicate agreement

X

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® T have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

I understand that [ must now advertise my application.
® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

X XK K O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part S — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

L
Date 19/03/24 /
Capacity Head of Operations

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf Oprlicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date / 19/(}3:44
Capacity Designated Premises Supervisor

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Phil Atkinson
York Racecourse
Knavesmire Road

.Post town | York _ - - Post coc}e -Y023 1E§

| zciephone number (if any) [ ) _ B
If you wonld nrafor ne ta carresnond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

e eay VA UVVVY e -




Page 48

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. In torms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

L

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Enterlainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii} a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:



10.

11.
12.

Page 49

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premiscs licence to scll alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

¢  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertaimment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.



13.

14.

15.

Page 50

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.



Do Not Scale From This Drawing
York Racecourse — Bustardthorpe Stand Notee

Variation in Premises Licence Application AN N X 1 A3 amengons o be checked on st
Date of Issue: 18/03/24 E Ay serepancies o e reported Immeatey o e Arcnfect

il Atki Orewing o b read i confucion withal eevant design formation,
Phil Atkinson g 1o e e ) conkfon il elvrdgesgn e,

® S
s s =

Westreq tom e fur
: o paint winin the Gent} ) —
1 oteseape)

e ST Foler SHUTE

- Fire extinguishing
Ir equipment added by P.
r=] weaoanl | Atkinson 15/03/24

[ :
5 S D FB E } Fire exit i ' Alcohol Point of Sale
: (1 added by P.Atkinson 15/

03/24

o | prosdess e ‘ [o¥cioiolol
(Max 12 In One Drection) I Extt .
keep clear fre (U e e Fmuming 2 Engle drecton 25m max sge orecten Theakston Bar furniture
rescane)

will be free standing —i.e.

[1]

not built in.
-
keep clear (e iy

n Singke Drecton
8 Thecagh B
nSings Deecton
s Threugh Biar)

Deltvery Hatn,
Discaunied From
Fie

< 105 mx Snge
re exit
keep clear

(1ax 12min Gne Drecton)

Pedesirian Rouie Through Siand

Prant spages In Theaksion Bar Cellar aiered

et
0207 (walk | doors added).

Wi 3 Snop i e e b e pynon o
ioxi noui elar,

Carbon Dioxide Extinguisher Doy s Vemiars oo,

Do - G-65-DD4 witn czessea

Rees Measarry | Noor s sefing out updsted o couded ares
KEY 202402 (GLA-N). WH Gounier upaies

Water Extinguisher

Revs  porwon sesmgout oo Theowion 3,
Totonzs e st ype amanoen 656 535,
Wi o St spas
r— pocs 1 g ’ AR ot e o 0 o gt
FoX0 : fanlight (G-55-ED-01 1 02)

COMPARTMENTATION

s Orag upsstes o Consiructon et

- N aeve
e Carbon Dioxide Extinguisher Bk Foos 20231208

Intemal yout. e sty updated o st et
requremenis,

e
| where any services, o 2023.10.20
R R s s o B T ier e
: : keep clear Roter s e caons Gendeea
oRAING
|:| igPaghi=n) are o aceve 60 Mg e ressaE Fire Blanket

Revz Internl layout updted o suit Clent/ MAE Enghneer
. This crawing prowides Infoemation 0 allow Eulding Cortrol fo assess | approve the BB
[ ™= exstrg Brick mullons orisied I east facing sievaion
umed Reguiations alowing Prans Approval "
resistance aesn vy
e Project Mechanical & Elecircal Engneer

Bevl  nolesupsses o omit provsion of mumescent soing
Fire Action Notice 223008 tolhe siuciuralsteshwrk which foms the agdton

[ C1074 BS-130 Rev 7
PROPOSED DRAWING
BUSTARDTHORPE STAND

FIRE STRATEGY
1:100 @ A1/1:200 @ A3

FIRE DETECTION / ALARM SYSTEM:

mdon

‘Design proposas reating e 1 getecton / AE NG emergency MGG Systems are
mEa o me

e

20m Max Sirge Dimdon

20m Max S
e

oy Dl ke a5 P30 art 1 aceee 3 e e el CONSTRUCTION
om

PROJECT  YORK RAGEGOURSE
UTHERN END MASTERPLAN

Appruved Domument B2)

Infemat door sefs noted (5) are o be Miex Wi InumEscent aoke sels

YORK RACECOURSE
RACECOURSE ROAD
assessed 36 part of the door set vom e

CLENT  YORK RACECOLRSE (KNAVESMIRE) LLF

ignage fized over, tesz
Egpting sysiem (oesgnea

Becaen B b DAWSON WILLLAMSON

Va1 Ziee 30 e e reance ARCHITETCTS

Brsdforad Ediabucgh

Door fumiure 3 il et doors 9 be sutable B MEaNG of escape” 05Ut e 01274 551 300
requiremeis of the Buling Reguiatons Approved Dociment B2 & curent B5 standards -

Info@dawsonwiillamson.co.uk

event or an emergency

EsaDiities NG Tose Wi are ot PySEaH O VEbie GUGHVRS 2P TR OLuA LT 08 L
Shswson Willismson




This page is intentionally left blank



© HORIZON BUILDING SERVICES CONSULTANTS LTD

THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO
ANYONE WITHOUT PERMISSION OF HORIZON BUILDING SERVICES CONSULTANTS LTD

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

NOTES:

1. THE DRAWINGS ARE TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION
WITH ALL OTHER ACCOMPANYING FHP DRAWINGS,
SCHEDULES & SPECIFICATION DOCUMENTS

2. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

3. THE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FROM.

4. ALL ROUTES ARE TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR Ti
THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS.

S. ALL PIPEWORK, DUCTWORK, CONTAINMENT & PLANT
TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND GUIDELINES

6. ALL SERVICES ROUTES ARE TO BE AGREED BETWEEN
THE DESIGN TEAM AND CLIENT PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION AND TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR
TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS.

LEGEND
FIRE ALARM

|~ FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL
FIRE ALARM INTERFACE UNIT

MANUAL CALL POINT

NI WALL MOUNTED SOUNDER
= BEACON

SMOKE DETECTOR

SMOKE DETECTOR WITHIN CEILING
y VoD

y VoD

SMOKE DETECTOR WITH

C
SMOKE DETECTOR WITHIN ROOF
R
SOUNDER BASE

-
~

-[=)- SMOKE DETECTOR WITH
SOUNDER BASE/BEACON
FS FS FS E\/E SMOKE DETECTOR WITH

FLASHING BEACON

~
-

HEAT DETECTOR WITH SOUNDER

7 - - ]‘
/ _/ &/C -/ 7 i N
& K\—\ (\\ éZ /=y
{ ) ( , | ) NS T BASE /BEACON
I [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 I I [ 1 \ [ 1 [ 1 I I [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 I I [ 1 \ [ 1 N [ 1 I I [ 1 \ [ 1 N [ 1 I
: kol W
“[H|F  HEAT DETECTOR WITH FLASHING
& Zl Zk BEACON
| % CEILING MOUNTED FLASHING
g BEACON
WAlligm Hill
étérl cerv
I PTZ
S| @ PTZ DOME CCTV CAMERA
f\ Sj/f f[ﬂé
s @ Theakston Bar @ MINI DOME CCTV CAMERA
FS|- f
2 <§J INTRUDER ALARM
i F INTRUDER ALARM PANEL

DOOR CONTACT

M

[
Nt

Jany

Ny

Jany

N\

N

N\

N

N\

N

N\
[=lE

[ |

| -

DC
[—]
€ DUAL TECH DETECTOR
d

be be PIR DETECTOR A
Q
@
/\ EXTERNAL SOUNDER o
DC @ DC w
KEYPAD
N |Es ( \ ( ) /( g g L DISABLED WC ALARM
Fs| = Fs| [Fs| D REPEAT LAMP UNIT — WALL MOUNTED
T ; ¥
e & @ _ Dok DISABLED ALARM PULL SWITCH
\l O DISABLED ALARM RESET BUTTON
Z} R
5”_ . VOICE ANNUNCIATION (FIRE)
_// ‘ e lam mi p
Shop & ) CEILING MOUNTED RECESSED
B FIRE DOME SPEAKER
WALL MOUNTED RECESSED
FIRE DOME SPEAKER
N //_ o1 1.07 [P
Tote ::
i FAP — i
FIRE ALARM PANEL B _
e hdha
INTRUDER ALARM PANEL Fs] /\\ — o . .
AN IAP | :
: : ? Ned
Plant _ [%q;h F&iﬂ:h ST T —
] ]
Yl o= <A
. _ N | 0|
Approximate Line of 2m Headroom Apj
DETECTION TO BE COORDINATEDeofstroctorsy ol @ (un
WITH DOWNSTAND BEAMS [T / { \ o
[T]
a ~ ~ ~ ~_ B N |
l—ﬂo L‘—,/—\_ | [} [} [} [} [} [} [5) [5) o o 5 =
E e ( e : s
@ o X o o X o o X o 6 o o o
SPEAKERS ADDED TO SPECIALIST
C2  REQUIREMENTS 14.02.24| PT
/T N~
SN ( \ N C1  CONTRACT ISSUE 12.01.24 PT
4
< AN CONTRACT
@ & & York Racecourse
PTZ Knavesmire Road
York
Y023 1EX
RACECOURSE tel: 01904 620911

enquiries@yorkracecourse.co.uk

email. engineers@horizon.uk.net
) tel. 01904 672223
& web.  www.horizon.uk.net
| | O r I ZO n Horizon Building Services Consultants Ltd

Building Services Consultants Ltd 54 Blossom Street
York Y024 1AP

cLent  YORK RACECOURSE

proJECT YORK RACECOURSE
SOUTHERN END MASTERPLAN

e ELECTRICAL SERVICES
BUSTARDTHORPE STAND
FIRE ALARM, PAVA AND SECURITY LAYOUT

scale: 1:50 @ AQ DATE: JAN 2024
DRAWN:  RG ENGINEER: KH
CHECKED: APPROVED:

H150 E 6702 C2



This page is intentionally left blank



1

[

4
46

1.35

1.37

B1
heese Steak

.30
GAS
SHUT
m OFF 1.38 1.39
Y Y = Oﬂ
1.17
Y Y

1.1401'14 1.14a

1.19

1.23
1.24

1.06

1.13

B>

1.05

1.26

1.25

WC Approach

1.03

Ry

1.10

1.02

1.01

Q/H]

Approximate Line of 2m Headroom
(underside of Structure)

Q/H

7D

[FD

S
| _/_
0
( A R R

D

O

|
Ny

O_/

/N

WC Exit
(Male)

ANNEX 1

D
P

=]
B\ eiirca

=]

oc |

2.23

v

2.16¢

2.00 High

"
3

2.16

olume Bar

vl

W

N
A\

N

Vel

-~ NGS

(Accessible)

WC Exit

(Female)

©

N

NGS E:

(Accessible) / 1\

D

o

3

2.0ga 2.08a 2.1flla 2.1%a
Bulk Food
2.08 2.09 2.10 2.11 2.12 Freezer Store
DC D
L ? ? ? - INTRUDER ALARM PANEL
DETECTION TO BE COORDINATED
WITH DOWNSTAND BEAMS
IS
\ et R
N S/=\"
¥
¥ L
\ Kitchen Store /
Cool Preperation
Area
G-BS-ID-
::

Chilled
Store

Water Tanks

(underside of Structure)

I

A

> @
w —
\\\\\\I\

@PTZ

Approximate Line of 2m Headroom

© HORIZON BUILDING SERVICES CONSULTANTS LTD

THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO
ANYONE WITHOUT PERMISSION OF HORIZON BUILDING SERVICES CONSULTANTS LTD

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

LEGEND
FIRE ALARM

-
~

Iy

/]

1\

-
~

NERY
%
o

RN

~
-

-
~

Iy

Edfy

[

-
~

NERY
!
S

~
-

THE DRAWINGS ARE TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION
WITH ALL OTHER ACCOMPANYING FHP DRAWINGS,
SCHEDULES & SPECIFICATION DOCUMENTS

ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

THE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FROM.

ALL ROUTES ARE TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR 1
THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS.

ALL PIPEWORK, DUCTWORK, CONTAINMENT & PLANT
TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND GUIDELINE
ALL SERVICES ROUTES ARE TO BE AGREED BETWEEM
THE DESIGN TEAM AND CLIENT PRIOR TO

INSTALLATION AND TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR
TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS.

FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL
FIRE ALARM INTERFACE UNIT
MANUAL CALL POINT

WALL MOUNTED SOUNDER
BEACON

SMOKE DETECTOR

SMOKE DETECTOR WITHIN CEILING
VOID

SMOKE DETECTOR WITHIN ROOF
VOID

SMOKE DETECTOR WITH
SOUNDER BASE

SMOKE DETECTOR WITH
SOUNDER BASE/BEACON

SMOKE DETECTOR WITH
FLASHING BEACON

HEAT DETECTOR WITH SOUNDER
BASE,/BEACON

HEAT DETECTOR WITH FLASHING
BEACON

CEILING MOUNTED FLASHING
BEACON

PTZ DOME CCTV CAMERA

MINI DOME CCTV CAMERA

INTRUDER ALARM

| INTRUDER ALARM PANEL
IAP
DC
[—]  DOOR CONTACT
S DUAL TECH DETECTOR
(x]  PIR DETECTOR o
QD
(@)
A EXTERNAL SOUNDER D
o
KEYPAD
DISABLED WC ALARM
(%D REPEAT LAMP UNIT — WALL MOUNTED
D/o-E DISABLED ALARM PULL SWITCH
OR DISABLED ALARM RESET BUTTON
VOICE ANNUNCIATION (FIRE)
@ CEILING MOUNTED RECESSED
FIRE DOME SPEAKER
WALL MOUNTED RECESSED
FIRE DOME SPEAKER
SPEAKERS ADDED TO SPECIALIST
CZ  REQUIREMENTS 14.02.24 P
C1  CONTRACT ISSUE 12.01.24  PT
CONTRACT
York Racecourse
Knavesmire Road
York
Y023 1EX
RAQOURSE tel: 01904 620911
enquiries@yorkracecourse.co.uk
ey email. engineers@horizon.uk.net
) tel. 01904 672223
ﬁ web.  www.horizon.uk.net
H O r I ZO n Horizon Building Services Consultants Ltd
Building Services Consultants Ltd 54 Blossom Street
York Y024 1AP
cuent  YORK RACECOURSE

C1

proJECT YORK RACECOURSE

TITLE

SCALE:
DRAWN:

CHECKED:

SOUTHERN END MASTERPLAN

ELECTRICAL SERVICES
BUSTARDTHORPE STAND
FIRE ALARM, PAVA AND SECURITY LAYOUT

1:50 @ AO DATE: JAN 2024
RG ENGINEER: KH
APPROVED:

H150 E 6703 C2



This page is intentionally left blank



KEY
COMPARTMENTATION:

JR— o8 Ine Indicates e exient of progosed 1 hour e resisiant
comprsing fackg Drickwork

exiemat wan

rtng

For e el oor consinuck
ings  documends prepared by Dawson Wiamson Archtcls

ESCAPE ROUTES:

Dofted ink tnes / amows Ineicate escape route @rection, optons and
dstances

ese
ire emesgency poect
Mecharca & ecrical Engnes)

‘Door numiture 1o 3 inat et doors 1o be sUBONE Tor TEaNS of 2SCape 1o sull e

‘event ofan emergency
Al doors wil have a Tever

o ofher,
iskhe

STRUGTURAL INTEGRITY:

‘considered io be an Independent, single siorey sructure.

L DRAWING:

esie. y ne suking
"Reguitions Agproved Document B2 - Folowing Fians Ageroval by Bullding Contrl 1
e Proect Meorinca & Secineal Engnees

FIRE DETECTION | ALARM SYSTEM,

101be prepared by e Project Mechanical
Buikding Conrol for
ste

COMPLETION NOTE:

ignting sy
Cantractar or Bulding Control approval pror o practieal completion

FINALNOTE.

date standard requirements are to be used

{upos) uwgsse Bupe idoues

Bouncary Facing Bevation (Easl)

[ —

York Racecourse — Roberto Village Building
Variation in Premises Licence Application
Date of Issue: 18/03/24

Phil Atkinson

Carbon Dioxide Extinguisher

Water Extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide Extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Fire Action Notice

(WoN) 105493 B4 OB

)T SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

Drawing ot 122 n comunction wh 3 eierant design omaton,

A8 exisang s, ree, BUIKING 3nd Survey INfoalion a6 been compled
mom

o e Gontract AgINISUIon prior 10 Used

Drawing Notss:

Fire extinguishing
equipment added by P.
Atkinson 15/03/24

Alcohol Point of Sale
added by P.Atkinson 15/
03/24

Drawing updaied fo"Consiructon siaus
Notes 1520 folowing Te=aback from Bulkang Controk

C1074 RP-130 Rev 1

PROPOSED DRAWING
ROBERTO BAR PAVILION
FIRE STRATEGY

175 @ A1

CONSTRUCTION

'YORK RACECOURSE
‘SOUTHERN END MASTERFLAN

YORK RACECOURSE
RACECOURSE ROAD,
Yoz 15X

CUENT  YORK RACECOURSE (KNAVESMIRE)LLP

DAWSON WILLIAMSON

AR CHI TETCTS

Bradatora Ediaburghn
01274 551 100 013ix xxx zxx

Info@dawsonwililamson.co.uk

©Dawson Willlamsen Ltd




This page is intentionally left blank



s
DO

VI
\@//
///\?%*

N

4.18

it

4.00 Fish & Chip Sho

00,0000
00/0 000

\
=]

FIRE ALARM INTERFACE UNIT
FOR GAS SHUT OFF

ANNEX 1

Al

A

Cellar

%%e H-
@é) ‘y>° Y /")@Q I
3.00 South Back of House Area @@@ D@@ L]
000000
YRR IR
\_/ AN 404
000000 L

4.22

4.28

section

0B,
&ight)

© HORIZON BUILDING SERVICES CONSULTANTS LTD

THS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO
ANYONE WITHOUT PERMISSION OF HORIZON BUILDING SERVICES CONSULTANTS LTD

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAW

NG

NOTES:

1. THE DRAWINGS ARE TO
ALL OTHER ACCOMPANYI
SPECIFICATION DOCUMEN

BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH
NG FHP DRAWINGS, SCHEDULES &
TS

2. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. THE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FROM.

4. ALL ROUTES ARE TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS.

5. ALL PIPEWORK, DUCTWO
INSTALLED IN ACCORDAN
RECOMMENDATIONS AND

RK, CONTAINMENT & PLANT TO BE
CE WITH THE MANUFACTURER’S
GUIDELINES.

6. ALL SERVICES ROUTES ARE TO BE AGREED BETWEEN THE
DESIGN TEAM AND CLIENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION AND TO
BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF

WORKS.

LEGEND

FIRE ALARM

|~ FIRE ALARM CO

NTROL PANEL

FIRE ALARM INTERFACE UNIT

MANUAL CALL POINT

N—r WALL MOUNTED
= BEACON

SOUNDER

SMOKE DETECTOR

SMOKE DETECTOR WITHIN CEILING

v VoD

y VoD

SMOKE DETECTOR WITH

SOUNDER BASE

-
~

C
SMOKE DETECTOR WITHIN ROOF
R

/5\° SMOKE DETECTOR WITH

SOUNDER BASE,/BEACON

53 SMOKE DETECTOR WITH

~73° FLASHING BEACON

/@ HEAT DETECTOR WITH SOUNDER

BASE/BEACON

§§ HEAT DETECTOR WITH FLASHING

7" BEACON

3 CEILING MOUNTED FLASHING
BEACON

CCTV

PTZ
@ PTZ DOME CCTV CAMERA

@ MINI' DOME CCTV CAMERA

INTRUDER ALARM

— INTRUDER ALAR
IAP

DC
—]  DOOR CONTACT

M PANEL

€ DUAL TECH DETECTOR

€ TMD DETECTOR

Knavesmire Facing Elevation (North)

Canopy Facing Elevation (South)
Knavesmire Facing Elevation (North)

Canopy Facing Elevation (South)

I m N B B N E N
81
2.80
(]
g_ 0
o &
o~
Services /python riser
b4
.77 .7
g ® % ‘ € || :
“ =l mindbmnl] = o
© 2.79 2.78
.75 p-7
Il fay Y
U A\ J
E < >
o] 73 D.7
o~
\ -
N T
C T
71 <UL | (k2
q[ 2.79 2.78
[oe]
M
o~
) % %
4 Y fan Y
U W A\ J
Q é 6 %
)
o~
i -
T
.65 | gl UL%P | 2.6
2.79 2.78
o
0
. . ~N . .
Waiting a Waiting
B
il
C o / \ )
§ O m D
N
61 b6
(o]
n
"
o~
P af >
e el
[ .59 _m:::J 10 P | p.5
2.79 112 78
s
N .57 b5
o
) Y Fan Y
A W A\ J
59
Q,
"
o~
< | o>
2:*9’,?'93
53| | RIULE | ks
2.79 2.78
3 51 b 5
o~
o
) ) Y
A W % ?i J
@ e
et
47 S8 L6 D.4
279 [N [V 278
- Eﬁ}:
[T I (T m N DC [T

= .
i

Cellar

1.03 g g 1.03
Q

|

I

—
e
[ B

[ - ;lll-l-l-l-l-l-l-ll l;l

[N

ROOF PLAN

PROPOSED ROBERTO BAR PAVILION

Racecourse Facing Elevation (West)

TMD Y
@
/\ EXTERNAL SOUNDER Q
ol
KEYPAD ©
DISABLED WC ALARM
@D REPEAT LAMP UNIT — WALL MOUNTED
DoE  DISABLED ALARM PULL SWITCH
O  DISABLED ALARM RESET BUTTOK
VOICE ANNUNCIATION (FIRE)
CEILING MOUNTED RECESSED
FIRE DOME SPEAKER
WALL MOUNTED RECESSED
FIRE DOME SPEAKER
INTRUDER ALARM PANELS x2 &
C3 FIRE ALARM PANEL RELOCATED 29.02.24| PT
SPEAKERS ADDED TO SPECIALIST
C1 CONTRACT ISSUE 12.01.24 PT

CONTRACT

RACECOURSE

York Racecourse
Knavesmire Road
York

Y023 1EX

tel: 01904 620911
enquiries@yorkracecourse.co.uk

email. engineers@horizon.uk.net
tel. 01904 672223
web.  www.horizon.uk.net

| | O r I ZO n Horizon Building Services Consultants Ltd

Building Services Consultants Ltd

54 Blossom Street
York Y024 1AP

TITLE ELECTRICAL S
ROBERTO BAR

cLent  YORK RACECOURSE

proJECT YORK RACECOURSE
SOUTHERN END MASTERPLAN

ERVICES

FIRE ALARM, PAVA AND SECURITY LAYOUT

scAlE:  1:50 @ AO
DrRAWN:  RG
CHECKED:

DATE: JAN 2024
ENGINEER: KH
APPROVED:

H150

e e701 | C3



AutoCAD SHX Text
1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Bar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Cellar

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Tote 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
1.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
1.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
1.19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
1.19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
1.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
1.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
1.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
1.18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Tote 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Tote 1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
1.18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
1.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
1.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
1.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
1.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
1.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
1.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
1.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
1.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
1.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
1.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
1.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
1.17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Insulated

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
ice well

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Insulated

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
ice well

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
1.17b

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
1.17d

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
1.17e

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
1.17c

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
1.17b

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
1.17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
Fruit

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Fruit

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Cocktails

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
font

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Cocktails

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
font

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Pimms

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
font

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Pimms

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
font

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
1.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
1.18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Pimms

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
font

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Stainless steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
worktop for jugs,

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
base + mid shelf below

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Stainless steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
worktop for jugs,

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
base + mid shelf below

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Stainless steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
worktop for jugs,

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
base + mid shelf below

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
1.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Pimms

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
font

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
2.00 Bar Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
2.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
2.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
2.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
2.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
2.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
2.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
2.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
2.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
2.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
2.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
2.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
2.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
2.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
2.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
2.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
2.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
2.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
2.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
2.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
2.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
2.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
2.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
2.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
2.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
2.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
2.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
2.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
2.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
2.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
2.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
2.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
2.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
2.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
2.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
2.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
2.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
2.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
2.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
2.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
2.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
2.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
2.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
2.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
2.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
2.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
2.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
2.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
2.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
2.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
2.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
2.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
2.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
2.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
2.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
2.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
2.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
2.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
2.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
2.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
2.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
2.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
2.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
2.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
2.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
2.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
2.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
2.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
2.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
2.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
2.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
2.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
2.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
2.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
2.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
2.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
2.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
2.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
2.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
2.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
2.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
2.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
2.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
2.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
2.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
2.02a

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
2.03a

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
2.04a

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
2.04a

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
2.05a

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
2.05a

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
2.05a

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
2.06a

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
2.06a

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
2.07a

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
2.09a

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
2.10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
2.11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
2.12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
2.13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
2.14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
2.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
2.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
2.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
DDA (low height) section

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Services /python riser

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
DDA (low height) section

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
3.00 South Back of House Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
4.00 Fish & Chip Shop

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Tote 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Cellar

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
William Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Services to be confirmed

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
1200 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Item 4.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
2200 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Item 4.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
2200 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Item 3.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
1200 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
(spare)

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
1200 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
(spare)

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
1200 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
(spare)

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
600 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
4.21/4.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
1200 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
(spare)

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
600 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
(spare)

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
600 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
(spare)

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
600 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
(spare)

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
600 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
(spare)

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
600 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Item 4.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
600 affl

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Item 4.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
Payment

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Counter

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
DDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
(low height) section

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
3.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
3.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
3.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
3.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
4.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
4.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
4.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
3.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
3.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
3.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
4.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
4.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
4.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
4.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
4.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
4.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
4.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
4.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
4.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
4.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
4.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
4.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
4.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
4.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
4.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
4.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
4.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
4.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
3.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
3.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
3.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
3.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
3.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
3.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
3.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
4.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
4.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Ansul cabinet

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
for frying range

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
Sump box

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
& duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Tote 2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Tote 2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
Tote 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
IU

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
FIRE ALARM INTERFACE UNIT FOR GAS SHUT OFF 

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
TMD

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
TMD

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
TMD

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
TMD

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
IAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
IAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
FAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
1. THE DRAWINGS ARE TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH  THE DRAWINGS ARE TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH  ALL OTHER ACCOMPANYING FHP DRAWINGS, SCHEDULES & SPECIFICATION DOCUMENTS 2. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3. THE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FROM. THE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FROM. 4. ALL ROUTES ARE TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR TO THE ALL ROUTES ARE TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS. 5. ALL PIPEWORK, DUCTWORK, CONTAINMENT & PLANT TO BE ALL PIPEWORK, DUCTWORK, CONTAINMENT & PLANT TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND GUIDELINES. 6. ALL SERVICES ROUTES ARE TO BE AGREED BETWEEN THE ALL SERVICES ROUTES ARE TO BE AGREED BETWEEN THE DESIGN TEAM AND CLIENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION AND TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
PTZ DOME CCTV CAMERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
MINI DOME CCTV CAMERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
MANUAL CALL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
SMOKE DETECTOR WITH SOUNDER BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
FIRE ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
INTRUDER ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
IAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
DOOR CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
INTRUDER ALARM PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
DUAL TECH DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
CEILING MOUNTED FLASHING BEACON

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
REPEAT LAMP UNIT - WALL MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
DISABLED ALARM PULL SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
DISABLED ALARM RESET BUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
DISABLED WC ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
SMOKE DETECTOR WITH SOUNDER BASE/BEACON

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
CV

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
SMOKE DETECTOR WITHIN CEILING VOID

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
EXTERNAL SOUNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
HEAT DETECTOR WITH SOUNDER BASE/BEACON

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
WALL MOUNTED SOUNDER BEACON

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
IU

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
FIRE ALARM INTERFACE UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
SMOKE DETECTOR WITHIN ROOF VOID

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
PTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
VOICE ANNUNCIATION (FIRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
CEILING MOUNTED RECESSED  FIRE DOME SPEAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
HEAT DETECTOR WITH FLASHING BEACON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
SMOKE DETECTOR WITH FLASHING BEACON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
TMD DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
TMD

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
KEYPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
WALL MOUNTED RECESSED  FIRE DOME SPEAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
IP65

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
IP65

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
HORIZON BUILDING SERVICES CONSULTANTS LTD  THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO ANYONE WITHOUT PERMISSION OF HORIZON BUILDING SERVICES CONSULTANTS LTD DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Horizon Building Services Consultants Ltd 54 Blossom Street York YO24 1AP

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
email. engineers@horizon.uk.net engineers@horizon.uk.net tel. 01904 672223 01904 672223 web.  www.horizon.uk.netwww.horizon.uk.net

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
YORK RACECOURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
6701

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
H150

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
KH

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
JAN 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
1:50 @ A0

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
FIRE ALARM, PAVA AND SECURITY LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
ROBERTO BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
ELECTRICAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
SOUTHERN END MASTERPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
YORK RACECOURSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
CONTRACT ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
12.01.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
SPEAKERS ADDED TO SPECIALIST REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
14.02.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
INTRUDER ALARM PANELS x2 & FIRE ALARM PANEL RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
29.02.24


This page is intentionally left blank



oooooooooooooooo Page 61
porisa AT

....................................................
..............................................................
NYIG11SVH QN3 NEIHINGS f ¥

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
AT (UINSIAVN) FSUNOTIOVH HHOA NSO

...........................

___________

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

a ON| JUWL § 1 D> 3 LI H DYV
| 0ned  L-ON 2010 | NOSWYITIIM NOSMYA

ANNEX 1

Go Crowses Lheeneé
? ATC: NSO

LoolLe

14103 2%

Jows é@,@,

Boeracone

4
_____




This page is intentionally left blank



Part 1 Premises d

>,

'y

Page 63
ANNEX 2

-
S CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCE

etails

Schedule 12
Part A

Premises licence number
CYC - 009168

Postal address of premises:

York Racecourse
Knavesmire Road

Post town: York

Post code: YO23 1EX

Telephone number: 01904 620911

Expiry date: This licence has no expiry date.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music
Performances of Dance
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

LIVE MUSIC
Indoors

Monday
10:00 - 04:00

Friday
10:00 - 04:00

Tuesday
10:00 - 04:00

Saturday
10:00 - 04:00

Wednesday Thursday
10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday

10:00 - 04:00




Page 64

Non Standard Timings for Live Music - Outdoors:
On one occasion a year when a Music Showcase Event follows evening racing on a Friday, live
music will take place outdoors between 20:30 - 22:30 hours.

On two occasions a year when a Music Showcase Event follow afternoon racing on a Saturday
live music will take place outdoors between 17:00 - 19:45 hours.

RECORDED MUSIC

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00

PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00

Non Standard Timings for Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Late Night
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol:

Part Weighing Room & Weighing Room Lawn Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 23:00

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New Years
Day.

The Opening Hours of the Premises

Monday - Sunday
24 hours




Page 65

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

On the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone nhumber and email (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence:

Name: York Racecourse Committee
Address: The Racecourse
Knavesmire Road
York
YO23 1EX

Telephone number: 01904 620911

Email address: None

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Name: Kevin Paul Pinnington

Address:

Telephone number: None

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Leeds City Council
Leeds/PERL/02153/02

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
MANDATORY CONDITIONS IN RELATION TO THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.




Page 66

2. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

3. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to -
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification
policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that -
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -
(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and



Page 67

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

MANDATORY CONDITION - ALCOHOL PRICING

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -
P=D+ (DxV)
where -
(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

(1) In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to
carry out a security activity, the licence must include a condition that each such individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed -

(@) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to -



Page 68

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence, or

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section -

(@) 'security activity' means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies,
and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Licensing Objectives
General

1, The Bustardthorpe Field extension can only be used on scheduled York Racecourse raceday
fixtures.

2, The sale, supply and consumption of intoxicating liquor shall be restricted to persons:
a, attending race meetings
b, attending functions, conferences, meetings, markets and fairs organised on the
premises
¢, To staff and officials of the race course complex and their bona fide guests

3, The Licensing Authority and Police will be notified at least three months in advance of the
dates the Music Showcase Events are planned to take place.

4, In accordance with the requirements of the General Safety Certificate and event
management plan will be provided to the Licensing Authority and Police four weeks prior to the
Music Showcase events taking place, including details of stewarding and SIA licensed door
supervisor provision.

5, All alcoholic drinks shall be served from fixed locations located in permanent buidlings or
temporary structures other than with prior agreement of the Licensing Authority and Police.

Public Safety

6, The maximum number of customers permitted into the Racecourse at any one time will not
exceed the numbers specified within the General Safety Certificate issued under the Safety of
Sports Grounds Act and Regulations made thereunder.

7, For all bars open to members of the general public, drinking glasses shall be of
strengthened glass (tempered glassware) in a design whereby in the event of a breakage the
glass will fragment and no sharp edges are left. Glassware of any type shall not be allowed to
enter or leave the licensed premises whilst under the customers care, whether that customer
enters the premises on payment or not.

8, Plastic bottles and aluminium bottles/cans will be available from perimeter kiosks for the
race meetings. No sales of alcohol shall be made in glass bottles, apart from champagne, from
the perimeter kiosks, without the prior approval of the Licensing Authority and Police.



Page 69

9, Risk assessments are carried out to comply with the requirements of the "Green
Guide/Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds" on days when horse racing is taking place. The risk
assessment will be available upon request by the authorities and any reasonable requests of
the authorities will be complied with.

10, Risk assessments are carried out when licensable activities take place and horse racing is
not taking place. The risk assessment will be available for the authorities and any reasonable
request of the authorities will be complied with.

Public Nuisance

11, Details of the Music Showcase event organiser will be provided to the Licensing Authority
and The Council’s Public Protection Section four weeks prior to the event.

12, A Noise Management plan will be in place for the Music Showcase events and agreed by
the Licensing Authority and the Council’s Public Protection Section.

13, Music Showcase events will be clearly advertised, with details available on York Racecourse
website, at least two months in advance of the events, details on the website will include
information of the performance times, any sound checks taking place and a contact telephone
number of the named event organiser. In the event of a complaint regarding sound levels, the
named organiser will make an assessment of no less than 5 minutes in close proximity to the
complainant’s address.

14, The event organiser shall appoint a member of their event team as ‘Sound Monitor’. During
the event the sound monitor shall carry out documented patrols at least once per hour or for
each separate act taking place, whichever is the more frequent. The monitoring at each
location shall be for a representative period whilst the act is taking place (at least 5 minutes)
and the observations, and if required, actions taken shall be recorded.

Crime and disorder

15, The licence holder will comply with instructions given by the Senior Officer of Police
present regarding the closure of any bars on race days.

16, The CCTV system shall be maintained in working condition and provide comprehensive
coverage of public areas, excluding private restaurants and boxes, when the premises is open
to the public, subject to any reasonable periods of maintenance or repair. Recordings shall be
retained for 30 days and be made available to the Police or Officers of the Council upon
request compliant with Data Protection legislation and shall be of evidential quality in any light
conditions.

17, The equipment must have a suitable export method ie CD/DVD/USB facility so that the
Police and Council Officers can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data
should be in a native file format to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy.
If this format is non-standard (ie manufacturers proprietary), then the licence holder shall
within 14 days of being requested supply the replay software to ensure that the video on the
CD can be replayed by the Police and Officers of the Council on a standard computer.

18, A Suitable number of staff working at the premises shall be trained in the use of the CCTV
equipment and a log will be kept to verify this. At all times when the premises is open to the
general public a trained member of staff shall be present at the premises who is capable of
providing playback of CCTV recordings, when requested to do so by the Police or Local
Authority Officer in compliance with Data Protection.

19, There shall be signage displayed at entrances to advise CCTV is in operation.



Page 70

20, Should the CCTV become non-functional this will be reported within 2 working days to the
Licensing Authority and any fault repaired as soon as practicable.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing
authority

1. For events where the sale of alcohol continues until 03:00 and entertainment until 04:00 a
minimum of 21 days notice and a copy of a risk assessment to include dispersal arrangements
at the conclusion of an event shall be supplied to the Police, who shall have the right to veto
any such event provided that the licence holder is given no less than 14 days notice prior to
the date of the proposed event.

2. All events shall be restricted to existing buildings other than the sale and consumption of
alcohol which will be permitted within the area outside existing buildings shown on the plan
attached to the Premises Licence.

3. No regulated entertainment shall take place after 03:00 hours in any rooms or parts of
rooms which have either sliding external doors and/or external balconies.

Annex 4 - Approved Plan

Plan Numbers: 8906/1/2/3/4/5/6/7/8/9, YO1 & YRC-C-02,
PA21-DD-500, PA21-DD-501

For and on behalf of Date: 23/06/2011

Corporate Directorate of Place 09/08/2022 (DPS Variation)
Licensing Services Phone: 01904 552422

Hazel Court EcoDepot Fax: 01904 551590

James Street Email: licensing@york.gov.uk

York Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensing

YO10 3DS


http://www.york.gov.uk/licensing

Page 71

>

S
o CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

&

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Part B
Premises licence number
Part 1 Premises details CYC - 009168
Postal address of premises:
York Racecourse
Knavesmire Road
Post town: York Post code: YO23 1EX

Telephone number: 01904 620911

Where the licence is time limited the date:

This licence has no expiry date.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music
Performances of Dance
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

LIVE MUSIC

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00




Page 72

Non Standard Timings for Live Music - Outdoors:

On one occasion a year when a Music Showcase Event follows evening racing on a Friday, live
music will take place outdoors between 20:30 - 22:30 hours.

On two occasions a year when a Music Showcase Event follow afternoon racing on a Saturday
live music will take place outdoors between 17:00 - 19:45 hours.

RECORDED MUSIC

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00

PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00 10:00 - 04:00

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00 23:00 - 04:00

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00 10:00 - 03:00

Non Standard Timings for Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Late Night
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol:

Part Weighing Room & Weighing Room Lawn: Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 23:00

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New Years
Day.

Late Night Refreshment

The licence holder may also provide and permit the consumption of late night refreshment for
a period of 30 minutes after the permitted hours set out above.



Page 73

Recorded Music

Recorded music may be played throughout the premises without limitation in line with previous
provisions as set out in Section 182 of the Licensnig Act 1964.

Other Timing Restrictions:

No regulated entertainment shall take place after 03:00 hours in any rooms or parts of rooms
which have either sliding external doors and/or external balconies.

The Opening Hours of the Premises

Monday - Sunday
24 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

On the premises

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Name: York Racecourse Committee
Address: The Racecourse
Knavesmire Road
York
Y023 1EX

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol:

Kevin Paul Pinnington

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

No Restrictions

For and on behalf of Date: 23/06/2011

Corporate Director of Place 09/08/2022 (DPS Variation)
Licensing Services Phone: 01904 552422

Hazel Court EcoDepot Fax: 01904 551590

James Street Email: licensing.unit@york.gov.uk
York Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensing

YO10 3DS



http://www.york.gov.uk/licensing

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75
ANNEX 3

Home Office — Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

Section 16 Regulated Entertainment

Overview of circumstances in which entertainment activities are not
licensable

16.5

16.6

There are a number of exemptions that mean that a licence (or other
authorisation18) under the 2003 Act is not required. This Guidance cannot give
examples of every eventuality or possible entertainment activity that is not
licensable. However, the following activities are examples of entertainment which
are not licensable:

activities which involve participation as acts of worship in a religious context;
activities in places of public religious worship;

education — teaching students to perform music or to dance;

the demonstration of a product — for example, a guitar — in a music shop;
the rehearsal of a play or performance of music for a private audience where
no charge is made with a view to making a profit;

Morris dancing (or similar)

Incidental music — the performance of live music or the playing of recorded
music if it is incidental to some other activity;

Incidental film — an exhibition of moving pictures if it is incidental to some
other activity;

A spontaneous performance of music, singing or dancing;

Garden fetes — or similar if not being promoted or held for purposes of private
gain;

Films for advertisement, information, education or in museums or art
galleries;

Television or radio broadcasts — as long as the programme is live and
simultaneous;

Vehicles in motion — at a time when the vehicle is not permanently or
temporarily parked,;

Games played in pubs, youth clubs etc. (e.g. pool, darts and table tennis);
Stand-up comedy; and

Provision of entertainment facilities (e.g. dance floors).

As a result of deregulatory changes that have amended the 2003 Act, no licence
is required for the following activities:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.



Page 76
ANNEX 3

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for an event between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that those present do not exceed 1000.

Boxing or wrestling entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace26 that does not have a licence, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in
a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non- residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of
the health care provider;



16.7

16.8

Page 77
ANNEX 3

— any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor;
and

— any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

The deregulatory changes mean that, for example, an indoor sporting event that
takes place between 07.00 and 23.30 on a particular day is licensable in respect
of activities taking place between 07.00-08.00 and 23.00-23.30. Similarly, where
the audience for a performance of dance fluctuates, those activities are
licensable if, and for so long as, the number of people in the audience exceeds
500. If organisers are uncertain as to audience sizes or if audience migration is
likely, it might be easier and more flexible to secure an appropriate authorisation.
Examples of where a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) could still be required
include if the activity is the playing of recorded music or the exhibition of a film
that requires an authorisation; or if the entertainment is not authorised by an
existing licence or certificate and its conditions.

Of course, anyone involved in the organisation or provision of entertainment
activities — whether or not any such activity is licensable under the 2003 Act —
must comply with any applicable duties that may be imposed by other legislation
relevant to the event (e.g. in areas such as crime and disorder, fire, health and
safety, noise, nuisance and planning). Any such person should take steps to be
aware of relevant best practice, and may find responsible authorities a useful
source of expert support and advice.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79
ANNEX 4

Conditions agreed with North Yorkshire Police

Please see the below agreement made with the applicants for variation at York
Racecourse. | can confirm that North Yorkshire Police have reviewed this application
and as the below agreement has been made there shall be no representation made
by North Yorkshire Police.

Condition offered:

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol, will be provided with appropriate instruction
and or training to ensure that the challenge 25 policy is maintained, and that persons
who are drunk are not served with alcohol

Conditions Agreed:

1. Documented staff training will be given regarding staff’s obligation under the
Licensing Act in respect of the:-
e Retail sale of alcohol
Age verification policy
Conditions attached to the Premises Licence
Permitted Licensable activities
The Licensing objectives and
The Opening Times of the venue.

Such records shall be kept for a minimum of one year and will be made available
immediately upon request from any Responsible Authority.
This training shall be refreshed every 12 months as a minimum.

2. The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy at the
premises.

The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current Passport, photo card
Driving Licence, Military ID card, or identification carrying the PASS logo (until other
effective identification technology e.g thumb print or pupil recognition, is adopted by
the Premises Licence Holder).

PC 1671 Kim HOLLIS

Alcohol Licensing Officer (York)
Partnership Hub

North Yorkshire Police



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81
ANNEX 5

Public Protection Representation

Environmental Protection are making representation against the premises licence
variation application for York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road, York, YO23 1EX on
the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance.

The premises and application: The premises is the racecourse at York, which
already has a premises licence and can have 2 outdoor show case events per year
and live and recorded music indoors from 10:00 hours to 04:00 hours each day.

This application seeks to allow boxing and wrestling indoors from 10:00 hours to
04:00 hours each day, (to which we have no objections) , outdoor film screenings,
live and recorded music and the performance of dance 10:00 hours to 22:30 hours
each day and from the end of permitted hours new year’s eve to the start of
permitted hours new year’s day, albeit they have proposed that the live music
outdoors on a maximum of 4 days per year between 10:00 hours and 22:30 hours
each day.

The application also seeks a licence to screen outdoor films every day of the week
from 10:00 hours — 22:30 hours, 52 weeks of the year with no mitigation offered for
controlling noise. Environmental Protection initially objected to this element of the
application; however, we have agreed the following with the applicants and our
objections to this element of the application is withdrawn so long as these conditions
are attached:

Section B: screening of films
Conditions

1. The screening of films outdoors shall only be permissible on a maximum of 12
days per year.

2. Whilst outdoor films are being screened the sound of the films shall only be
broadcast to customers via either headphones or via FM radio to customer’s
car stereo systems.

3. A written noise management plan, specifically for the screening of films, shall
be submitted to the Local Authority for approval by the City of York Council’s
Environmental Protection team within 3 months of the licence variation being
granted and once approved the Premises Management shall ensure
compliance with all aspects of the approved Noise Management Plan.

Concerns

The applicant proposes that recorded music be allowed to be played outdoors 7
days a week, 52 weeks of the year from 10:00 hours — 22:30 hours with no
restrictions. They have also applied for live and recorded music and the performance
of dance to be allowed outdoors from the end of permitted hours on new year’s eve
until the start of new year’s day. No conditions for controlling such noise have been



Page 82
ANNEX 5

offered and the current noise management plan is specifically for show case events
and would not cover this recorded music. This would, therefore, allow the applicants
to have DJ’s playing loud amplified music during these hours with no respite for local
residents and on new year’s eve all the way through the night and into the following
morning. The site is surrounded by residential areas, the closest of which is at The
Residence, directly adjacent to the site.

Environmental Protection already receive many complaints from local residents
about music from the 2-day show case events and on other days, about smaller
bands who were playing ancillary to the race events as well as complaints about
tannoy noise and complaints about people at the racecourse events.

Based upon the proximity to these residents and the history of noise complaints it is
impossible to see how without any controls, this escalation in noisy events will do
anything other than result in noise complaints and a public nuisance.

During mediation with the applicant, we did offer the following condition to tie the
number of events involving both live and recorded music to a maximum of 4 days per
year:

Sections E,F and G: Live and recorded music and the performance of dance
Condition

1. Live and recorded music and performance of dance outdoors which meet the
definition of regulated entertainment (inclusive of the music showcase events)
shall only be permissible on a maximum of 4 days per year.

This would limit the number of days noisy events were allowed to take place,
therefore limiting their impact and assumes that the recorded music element is
classified as a show case event which would allow the venue to use the current
noise management plan with a few minor alterations such as monitoring locations.

Unfortunately we have not been able to reach an agreement with the applicants
about this condition and owing to the excessive hours requested in this variation, the
close proximity of nearby residents, the number of complaints we receive about loud
music events at the race course and the lack of any offered conditions to adequately
control noise from these, Environmental Protection are therefore obliged to make
representation against the application on the ground of the prevention of public
nuisance.

Regards

Michael Golightly
Technical Officer



Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89 ANNEX 7
Pnnex F (D

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 03 April 2024 19:45

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation to Premise Licence CYC009168
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless You recognise

the sender and know the content is safe.
Variation to Premise Licence CYC009168 20t March 2024

Applicant: York Race Committee.
Objector: Clock Tower Way, York, YO23 1PP  _ _____. ,

Objector status: Local resident and nearby neighbour already impacted by existing racecourse
activity.

Dear Sir or Madam,

I'wish to object to this Application on the grounds it substantially increases and extends to later
into the evening the “drinking time” at the racecourse, which is already acknowledged as a source
of anti-social behaviour and cause of local disturbance.

I also wish to object on the grounds that it significantly increases the existing disturbance to local
neighbours of loud music noise nuisance.

In making this application, the York Race Committee (YRC) generally display a disregard to the
changed environment of the neighbouring area over the last 10 years. In accordance with CYC
Planning policy, that which previously existed as a nearby industrial complex, unaffected by noise
and late-night activity, has transitioned into an area of high-density residential housing and
residential care facilities. Specifically, The Residence, The Chocolate Works, Chocolate Works
Care Village and Brainkind Neurological Centre.

While “new” residents were aware of - and can have no complaint - over current levels of
Approved racecourse activity, this Application is a different matter as it elevates potential
disturbance, to an existing and established neighbourhood, to a whole new level.

Effectively, this Application (if approved) will make the racecourse a 7-day per week / 52 weeks
per year outdoor drinking venue, with alcohol served to midnight, and permitted loud music all day
from 1000 to 2230.

The Application proposes an increase of staged live music from 3 to 4 times per year. It is difficult
to understand the specific purpose of this change. As, within the same Application is a further
proposal for Live Music (on race days) Outdoors on Friday and Saturday for the same hours, and
also a proposal for Film, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance (Outdoors), 7 days/52 week per
year. This will supersede the "mere" 3 or 4 times per year.



Page 90

All these activities are equally capable of causing the same level of noise nuisance and local area
disturbance as “staged live music” events and should all be treated with equal concern and
consideration.

If approved, this Application will effectively permit YRC to play loud music (from whatever source)
1000-2230 and serve alcohol to midnight, every single day on a continuous basis.

In recognition of the changed local environment YRC should responsibly be seeking to mitigate
the noise and nuisance of current activities rather than attempting to substantially add to an
existing and acknowledged problem.

In respect to the Application for Indoor Boxing/Wrestling, it is inevitable that crowd dispersal, post
event will be an issue. Personal experience leads me to believe that crowd dispersal from such
adrenaline fueled events tend to be noisy, boisterous and raucous. For YRC to consider such
crowd dispersal to be appropriate, in a now predominantly residential neighbourhood, at between
4-5am in the morning is just astonishing! It demonstrates a complete lack of regard for local
residents and their right to peaceful enjoyment of the neighbourhood.

In summary, my objection is based on my concern that this Variation will increase the possibility of
public nuisance for the many dwellings nearby, including my own. | am particularly concerned
about noise nuisance as this already happens occasionally when an Entertainment event is held
at the racecourse. As this nuisance currently only happens occasionally, | am prepared to tolerate
it. However, in applying for this new Variation it is clearly YRC's intention to hold more frequent
and longer duration events at the racecourse. The noise nuisance would not be tolerable.
Additionally, depending on the nature of such events, | would be concermned about the possibility
of an increase in low level disorder when guests are leaving. | would be grateful if the Licensing
team would consider my objection.

Yours sincerely



Page 91

Sefton, Helen

From: IR TVICHIN
Sent: 05 April 2024 09:10

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Racecourse application for Variation of Premises Licence

This emall originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe,

Good morning
I strongly object to the recent Racecourse application for Variation of Premises Licence.

Firstly, whilst outdoor events may "finish" by 22.30, continuing with late night refreshments until midnight is

unacceptable.
In both situations the noise nuisance and vehicle pollution continues well into the night.

Secondly, with respect to indoor events, be they music, parties, boxing or wrestling, noise is NOT contained indoors.
Even in winter, when nearby residents may have windows closed, the thumping music, amplified speaking and
general crowd noise is carried across to The Chocolate Works development, namely those of us living on Clock
Tower Way with our bedrooms facing South Westerly towards the Racecourse and its buildings. Note that balconies
on the Racecourse buildings are invariably accessed by guests and the acoustic barriers are very poor in containing
indoor noise.

During the warmer months, when we need windows open, the noise nuisance can be intolerable and it is impossible
to sleep until all activities at the Racecourse cease and the guests have dispersed from the area.

The Chocolate Works development was permitted by York Council and whilst the Racecourse may have been there
before the fact is, it is now adjacent to a residential area which is in very close proximity.

It seems wholly unfair that we have to suffer the existing noise that continues in to the night so I strongly abject to
more events being permitted that inconvenience council tax paying residents even more and which affect our
enjoyment of peace and the necessity of sleep.

regards

Clock Tower Way
Y023 1PP



Page 92



Page 93

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 06 April 2024 12:43

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: ref: Variation of a Premises Licence (CYC - 009168) York Racecourse

This email originated from outside of the organisation: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Sirs,

| write to object to the extension of licensing hours at York Racecourse.
1. Public order. My property on Campleshon Road is adjacent to the Racecourse complex. On race

days we have men and women urinating in our garden in full view of our windows both before and
after the events. This offense will only increase with the additional proposed functions.

2. Noise. The noise of arriving and departing racegoers is unavoidable. However, we know that things
will settle down after 10pm. The proposed additional and late-night events will severely impact our
quality of life.

My objection specifically relates to:
2. The staging of up to four indoor boxing or wrestling events between 1000 and 0400 per year.

4. The provision of Late-Night Refreshment outdoors between 2300 and midnight.

Yours

Cocoa Houée
Y023 1FQ



Page 94



Page 95
ock AN
Clocls  lovoes Ot;; )

Povlk, o
Moz (PP @

S™ Apnd 202,
((Tl\-:j U(‘);\Url,( }t(;b‘\c,k‘f\\f-j \&U‘ 'u.\cc,a ,

C C D(—'_{)()‘ }
lﬂ\ (—.\.:Q_(', l (_"\ LY \

) Qunaen g_‘:l-wam,‘r/_l
Merle

Mole 38 S

Decs s
p\EF AL:[E@AT(U\! w LicGNCwC, \)mzrfrnod CC"IC GQQ’/(Q
% | (\:\\\_\_\_.\l\:) (LI\ 1) \.\k}\(‘_, PU\J\(C\“;\() 0{, “Q QbUJC': |
D ke SN tju‘\ﬂ QC‘U# S ECLAY A \ WEIVN IJ\') (Ve ﬁ.i Q){\LQUW’J&
Commeens / 0[3 )€ chws
. /\/]\_0_ Choc \_.\(‘.&Q, \}\JQV\AS Q/\}“QQD- nanet fo QCLCQCQWJC,
BN O‘E Pf“‘Qﬁ (.,")% ) U\'M LK'\L'.:‘; Nuce (j\q\y_s O\Pl@t&vﬁ‘ Gy (-1} e \t;\"\,’)(:j
Gude hedunce, @d Plhe licence b same aldad wae
o be endeded beyomd s preoent Toring g ashicualy
lj_,\‘% OL{‘(DO U—'\L:\ \,U(Jk..)\() ‘\j/‘\ dogﬁl)tj \.Q_ €3 (_\ l".{a (\j \"&Q{‘ C‘LL/) !‘,"L}‘If)‘“'( ]
o (e < by, whida o c;,u& i o i of f;\c.lLu_'!'ly il
<« bed A | . \
S"t\;)r\) e (;\g'ﬁ meﬁ o1 d who wodd not wehbk be .
R EJ'._J";’(;P ko leend N nUlQ‘C:.tﬁ b@\ﬁcm‘QQ\- Q%) O {)Ne,gmr
A5 00 reyteuchong |
1 \mou\& M&Qm mw\w o ob\)t’cf }U Uf\n1 \l(f eneeE
Doan edaded Degond s preavat bands
\K\)\l\oj C?u@a PEGP\E fy fl\ﬁ\f‘\)@- [,i_k'rw“' \
to f\O\SC} Q~d 0\)1@‘"*3{7\‘;»& bv_\.\mﬁuu‘" cod bew exdened
ML owoo L el wesdld he hotely wpaccsy redlo

L;-__t_'-: (;i\.f



Page 96

e oo v st dasrald L{%\JQ\»QPN—'"‘*%

E)\ 5ovs € Sty

<



Page 97

LTI —

From:

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 10:57 AM

To: licensing@vyork.gov.uk

Subject: Variations to premises licence - CYC-009168

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

| wish to object to variations 2, 3 and 4. Living near a venue such as the racecourse, it is not unexpected that there
will be some noise and/or disruption - but my expectation is that this would generally be during daytime hours and
restricted to a known, limited, number of race days.

= All 3 variations are concerning given the potential for extra alcohol-related antisocial behaviour, into the

early hours.
» Variation 3 does not specify the number of events. The more events, the more potential there is for

problems.
» Variation 4 would extend the ability to serve alcohol after the conclusion of all outdoor racecourse events

until midnight, with the potential for late-night disturbances on 17 days.

Regards,

H %k ok K K R Ok K K sk ok ko kR K ok ok 0k ok Kk Kk ok A ok R sk ok kR ok ok ok sk ok K ok ok ko ok ok ok ok ok

Help protect the environment! please don't print this email unless you really need to.
K sk ok ok ok ok % K kK K K K ok ok ok koK ok %k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Kk ok K ok ok K K Ok F % ok ok ok Kk ok ok & %

This communication is from City of York Council,

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose al!, or part, of its contents to any other person.

If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete and
destroy any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this communication.

City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data, please visit
https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy




Page 98



Page 99

Sefton, Helen

From: 5 _

Sent: 09 April 2024 15:57

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: YORK RACES APPLICATION FOR A SIGNIFICANT VARIATION TO ITS PREMISES
LICENCE CYC-009168

Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content Is safe.

Dear Sir,

| would like to register in the strongest terms my objection to the licensing extension applications above, made by
the York Race Committee.

| appeal to you as an owner of an apartment in “The Residence” (ex Terrys Chocolate Factory).

We are directly adjacent to York Racecourse and its main entrance, and already endure plenty of noise disturbance
under the existing licensing policy, caused by the effects of alcohol. As well as regular race day and other sponsored
events, even private functions produce anti-social behaviour that continues in the streets long after the bars are
closed and the Race Course is closed and the revellers ‘evicted’. | cannot contemplate the increased negative impact
that an extension to existing drinking hours will have on the local community.

[ am particularly concerned by the proposed staging of up to four indoor boxing or wrestling events per year,
between 10 o’clock and 4 o’clock in the morning! | think this is outrageous and selfish on behalf of the Race
Committee and shows a lack of empathy for their neighbours.

With additional drinking hours afforded by the requested new events, (some of which are outdoors), there will
inevitably be much increased anti-social behaviour. | would urge that careful consideration be given to the weilfare
of the local community before granting these variations.

Regards,

Apartment 3
The Residence



Page 100



Page 101

Sefton, Helen

From: .

Sent: 10 April 2024 09:37

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: 009168 - Licensing Variation York Racecourse
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Licensing Department,

Although York Racecourse are excellent neighbours, | wish to object to points 2 and 5 in the above licensing
variation.

| firmly believe that 10.30hrs is late enough for the public to leave the racecourse and although they are historically
noisy due to alcohol consumption it’s not too late.

However, later and longer drinking hours are going to be an added disturbance to local residents who already have
the race day issues of disorderly conduct of shouting and urinating in public areas.

Visitors to the proposed boxing until 4am will no doubt be leaving at 4.30am after drinking-up, and outdoor
refreshments (which needs clarity) between 11 and midnight can only further add to additional noise and nuisance
to local residents, as currently on race days the bars close at 18.30hrs and on evening events at 10.30hrs outdoors.

Regards

L

Robert Street
York
Y023 1PS



Page 102



Page 103

6

Sefton, Helen

From: ) =;
Sent: 10 April 2024 10:51

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation of a Premises Licence ( CY009168) - York Racecaurse

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

I have no objection to 1 and 5 of the proposed variation of- the existing licence.
I object to 2,3 and 4 of the proposed variation on the grounds of

A) the creation of unacceptable noise and disturbance to nearby residential properties
during what are clearly unsociable hours when residents should be able to enjoy peace
and quiet.

B) the potential public nuisance created by large crowds of people dispersing into the
surrounding quiet residential neighbourhoods during a period when residents should be
able to enjoy peace and quiet and safety.

Regards

-

-, Berry Mews,
York
Y023 1PR

Sent from my iPad



Page 104



Page 105

Sefton, Helen

From: I -
Sent: 10 April 2024 14:52

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation to premises licence CYC-009168 - Objecticn

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Please register my objection to the Premises Licence variations as applied for by York Race Committee.

I live at The Residence on Bishopthorpe Road, and last season we already had to deal with an increase in antisocial
behaviour with large drunken groups congregating on our demise. Some of the proposed variations will exacerbate
the issue we have been facing and in one case increase it to unprecedented levels.

The levels of alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour on Bishopthorpe Road, outside our entrance and that of the Care
Village are currently unacceptable. The York Race Committee do nothing to manage this, nor remove the litter and
broken bottles left by revellers. The idea of increasing this is ludicrous.

Extending the liquor licence to midnight [variation 4] extend the problem into the early hours, which is
unacceptable. | welcome an understanding of how North Yorkshire Police will support the local communities
following such extensions.

The idea of hosting boxing/wrestling events until 0400h [variation 3] is astonishing and will undoubtedly bring
significant issues in the community. | look forward to understand how North Yorkshire Police intend to support the
local communities post-event.

What is most alarming is that there has been no community consultation ahead of this hurried application process.

The Residence
Bishopthorpe Road
York
Y023 1DQ



Page 106



Page 107
(( O,"

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 10 April 2024 14:28

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Cc: ClIr. P. Kilbane; ClIr. J. Crawshaw; Cllr. J. Burton

Subject: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - York Racecourse
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.
| refer to the above, notice of which was issued by York Race Committee on March 20t 2024,

| strongly object to certain contents of the application as follows.

As a resident in the former Terry's Chocolate works housing development | am fully aware of the existing
programme of events which take place on the racecourse.

As these take place for the most part during daytime or early evening hours they have no adverse effect
on local residents. | accept that the Racecourse is a business and accordingly any extension to events
under the current arrangements would be acceptable.

However any events which go above and beyond the current programme which take place outside during
the evening or even inside but extending beyond 11.00pm should not be permitted.

Noise would be a major factor. Noise travels much further at night and during warm nights, when
households have open windows, the disturbance would be unacceptable not only in the near vicinity but
also much further afield.

In addition this noise would continue for an indeterminate time after the end of any proposed event as
attendees depart the venue. Given the nature of the proposed events it would be impossible to guarantee
that there would be no antisocial behaviour.

It goes without saying that any additional security and policing of the proposed events would have to be
absorbed by the organisers and not be a burden on local council tax payers.

Clock Tower Way
York YO23 1PP



Page 108



Page 109

(_l_ \/'

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 10 April 2024 20:52

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: York Races - variation to premises licence CYC -009168
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content Is safe,

Dear Sir or Madam

[ am a resident in an apartment at the Residence, Bishopthorpe Road York and | have recently been advised that
significant variations have been requested by the Race Committee and as far as I'm aware there has been no
consultation whatsoever just a notice on a lamppost.

Variation 1 No objection

| believe this to be the renewal of the existing licence to sell alcohol in the Stands and | have no objection to this.
Variation 2 I have a major objection

| am absolutely appalled that a licence has been requested for Wrestling and Boxing matches at such late hours of
the day and into the early hours. Does no one care that people are trying to sleep. Has anyone can considered we
have a Brain Injury Unit a few yards away?

This is utter madness. I'm sure we can expect unprecedented levels of alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour in the
surrounding communities post-event, into the early hours. We get this after race and music events around our
whole estate and I'm aware this type of events attracts an element of society that will not care people are trying to
sleep in their beds and do not want to see or hear yobbish behaviour including changing football songs, urinating,
shouting and swearing.

Please do not let this go ahead.
| can see the building work has begun and so it appears it’s expected to pass but | would absolutely dread this type

of event happening. When we had the students creating revelry after their event we could hear them singing at
0400 despite assurances to the contrary and they posted it on instagram.

Variation 3 Licence for films - | object

This is a further concern. I know we cant predict numbers but | can imagine that once angain we get hordes of
drunken people creating an absolute nuisance. Once they leave the auspices of the racecourse they come into our
estate and create trouble shouting and swearing etc. so we can expect more alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour
until the early hours. It's a racecourse not a cinemal!

Variation 4 | have a major objection

I am a dedicated race goer to both day and evening events and | know it's more then possible to consume enough
alcohol in the current race meeting schedule

Extending the ability to serve alcohol after the conclusion of ALL outdoor racecourse events to midnight and
Allowing for ‘drinking up’ and then exiting the venue just means we can expect more antisocial behaviour beyond
Midnight into the early hours. This is just unacceptable. Why should we have to put up with this. What about the
hospital has this been thought about?

Variation 5 No objection
On the face of it this appears not to be an issue an extra night if music with normal licensing would be acceptable.



Page 110

| sincerely hope you take these comments on board. | believe | am being reasonable. Have a bit more music, renew
the usual licence and that's enough. | recognise the Racecourse was there a long time before us but turning it into
Las Vegas is a step too far.

Your sincerely

2

Sent from my iPad



Page 111

The Residence

RECEIVED Bishopthorpe Road
York
Y023 1FF
e 09/04/2024

City of York

Licensing Services

Eco Depot

Hazel Court

James Street

York YQI03DS

Ref. Variation of Premises Licence (CYC  009]68)

I wish to object to the following;

Variation 2

This has considerable potential to result in significant antisocial behaviour
in the arca, late at night, and inevitably fuelled by alcohol. Other residents
and [, find much of this activity alarming, to say the least.

Variation 3

Whilst noise levels are monitored during the event, this s not the case in
the surrounding area.

In the events to which both variations 2 and 3 refer, many attendees use the
entrance to The Residence on Bishopthorpe Road as taxi or private
pickups, and antisocial behaviour whilst waiting is common — not only
noise but urinating in the area and drunken behaviour.

I urge you to reject these variations.

Yours faithfully

~



Page 112



Page 113

(! 5)

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 11 April 2024 17:13

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation of a premises Licence (CYC - 009168) - York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road.

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Variation of a premises Licence (CYC - 009168) - York Racecaurse, Knavesmire Road.

Dear Sir or Madam

[ live on the Chocolate Works Estate and have grave concerns about the proposal submitted by York racecourse to
vary its premises licence. The Chocolate Works Estate adjoins the racecourse and will be badly affected by the
proposed changes. There is a culture of heavy drinking among many of the racegoers and the increase in number of
days and events being proposed as well as the extension of hours will make it much worse. At the end of a day of
racing there is already considerable drunkeness and anti-social behaviour. For instance it is not uncommon for
drunken racegoers to urinate (and worse) in people's gardens on the Chocolate Works. The provision of temporary
toilets in other areas would confirm that this problem is recognised. We contend that the racecourse does not (or
cannot) manage the selling of alcohol responsibly to the detriment of its neighbours. The racecourse seems to have
different standards from other licensed premises.

If the proposal goes ahead there will inevitably be a considerable increase in fate night noise, and the proposal to
license wrestling matches to 4am fills me with dread about the anti-social behaviour, noise and general rowdiness
which will occur in an otherwise peaceful neighbourhood. This is not what the racecourse should be doing. In the
past it has assured us that it wants to be a good neighbour.

When we moved here we accepted that on race days there would be plenty of activity but that such days would be
quite limited in number. The present proposal is an unreasonable extension of the disruption and number of times it
will happen, and takes our goodwill for granted.

| therefore strongly object to the application.

Bayldon Square, York YO23 1PT



Page 114



Page 115

th H_HP

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 11 April 2024 21:23

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Objection to variation PR/Resid/York Race Committee
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir,

As a leaseholder in the Residence on Bishopthorpe Rd I am concerned about some of the
variations requested by the Race committee

Variation 1 - no objection

Variation 2 - strong objection

The proposal for wrestling and boxing matches with exended hours until 8480 hours
close to a residential area and a brain injury unit seems incongruous. Anti social
behaviour around our estate is already a problem during race meetings and I am
confident that this would only increase should this proposal go ahead .

Variation 3 - objection

I have no objection to the screening of films in moderation however it is not clear
how frequently these would occur and if this is accompanied by the sale of alcohol it
is likely to result in increased anti social behaviour

Variation 4 - objection
Extending the hours means that there will be increased disturbance until the early
hours of the morning

Variation 5 - no objection

It is disappointing to note that there has been no consultation with the local
residents about any of the proposals submitted in the variation

Kind regards

Sent from my iPad



Page 116



Page 117

&

(i““> ]

Sefton, Helen - A
N

From: , .
Sent: 11 April 2024 18:24
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Objection
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe,

Dear Sir or Madam

I am a leasehold in an apartment in the Residence on Bishopthorpe Road and have just
been advised that significant variations have been requested by the Race Committee and
it appears there has been no consultation with effected parties. I would like to
submit some comments and objections to be considered in this matter.

Variation 1 - No objection.

Variation 2 - Strong Objection

I cannot see how a venue for wresting and boxing matches with extended hours can be
considered near to residential property and to BrainKind. It is likely to lead to
antisocial behaviour, already a problem for York, which will impact not only on the
immediate area but on the infrastructure of York. How can this be considered without
transparent public consultation.

Variation 3 - Mild objection
I have no objection to the screening of films but am concerned about the control of
antisocial behaviour, already on the increase in York.

Variation 4 - Objection
See point 3.

Variation 5 - No objection.
I would like to be reassured that at least re variation 2 there will be public

consultation. This is an issue that will be likely to cause further problems to the
police in York and will likely effect the reputation of our historic city.

Regards



Page 118



Page 119

()
Sefton, Helen A
From: _

Sent: 12 April 2024 16:43

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation of a premises Licence (CYC - 009168) - York Racecourse

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe..

Variation of a premises Licence (CYC - 009168) - York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road

Dear Sir or Madam

| live on the Chocolate Works Estate and have grave concerns about the proposal submitted by York
racecourse to vary its premises licence. The Chocolate Works Estate adjoins the racecourse and will be badly
affected by the proposed changes. There is a culture of heavy drinking among many of the racegoers and the
increase in number of days and events being proposed as well as the extension of hours will make it much
worse, At the end of a day of racing there is already considerable drunkeness and anti-social behaviour. For
instance it is not uncommon for drunken racegoers to urinate (and worse) in people's gardens on the Chocolate
Works. The provision of temporary toilets in other areas would confirm that this problem is recognised. We
contend that the racecourse does not (or cannot) manage the selling of alcohol responsibly to the detriment of
its neighbours. The racecourse seems to have different standards from other licensed premises.

If the proposal goes ahead there will inevitably be a considerable increase in late night noise, and the proposal
to license wrestling matches to 4am fills me with dread about the anti-social behaviour, noise and general
rowdiness which will occur in an otherwise peaceful neighbourhood. This is not what the racecourse should be
doing. In the past it has assured us that it wants to be a good neighbour.

When we moved here we accepted that on race days there would be plenty of activity but that such days would
be quite limited in number. The present proposal is an unreasonable extension of the disruption and number of

times it will happen, and takes our goodwill for granted.

| therefore strongly object to the application.

3ayldon Square, York YO23 1PT



Page 120



Page 121

(U
Sefton, Helen ) /
From:

Sent: 13 April 2024 17:50

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation of a Premises Licence (CYC-009168); Applicant: York Race Committee

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Sir / Madam,

| am writing to object to a number of proposals in the above application.

As a local resident living in close proximity to the racecourse | am familiar with the noise, local disruption and
antisocial behaviour associated with race days but can tolerate these negatives given the limited number of days
affected each year. Any extension to the current licensing hours and the number and duration of events at the
racecourse will inevitably lead to increased disruption to local residents and is even more inappropriate given the
close proximity of the racecourse to what is now a high density residential area including The Residence, The
Chocolate Works, The Chocolate Works Care Village and the Brainkind Neurological Rehabilitation Centre.

With regard to the specific proposals in the application:
Proposal 1: no objection.

Proposal 2: objection - effectively creating an 18-hour day and night venue and the associated disruption caused by
attendees is not compatible with the racecourse's close proximity to a high density residential area,

Proposal 3: objection - this proposal would effectively allow for outdoor performances, films etc. 7 days per week,
365 days per year. Again, this is not compatible with the residential location of the racecourse.

Proposal 4: objection - late night outdoor drinking is, again, not compatible with the residential location. Sadly,
experience suggests that the racecourse has done little to moderate the excessive alcohol consumption of some of
its attendees and their associated antisocial behaviour.

Proposal 5: no objection

I would be grateful if the Licensing Services team could take my objections into account when considering the above
application.

Yours sincerely,

Clock Tower Way
York
Y023 1PP



Page 122



Page 123

Sefton, Helen

From: -
Sent: 13 April 2024 17:54

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence, York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road,

York, YO23 1EX

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir/madam

I wish to register my strongest objection to this application for all of the 5
variations sought.

Regarding variation 1 - Initially I may have thought that the sale of alcohol in the
newly constructed outlets would be acceptable, but on further consideration given that
when planning application was sought for these new outlets in 2023/2024, York
Racecourse clearly stated in the planning application that this was merely to provide
more ‘covered’ eating choices for visitors to a racecourse event without an increase
in the number of visitors per se. With the addition of a licence to also sell alcohol
suggests to me that they are wishing to attract a much larger number of visitors to
this, and all aspects of the racecourse’s facilities than implied in the original
planning application. Had this been apparent in the application then I would have
objected.

For all variations 1 to 5 as a whole, taking on board my comments above regarding
variation 1, I would suggest that any event involving alcohol with a further extension
to the period of availability, which this variation is seeking, will significantly
increase the already high levels of anti social behaviour we experience here at The
Chocolate Works with all/any of the events that The Racecourse hosts where alcohol is
available to purchase.

The current number of events at The Racecourse, particularly where alcohol is
available together with noise, light and crowd/traffic intrusion which is significant
when hosting outdoor performances is already a massive intrusion of our lives here at
The Chocolate Works, and I suspect for the rest of the South Bank community as a
whole, but out of necessity we ‘put up’ what has been the current level of disturbance
to our lives, but to be expected to have to deal with the increased number of events
proposed in this application together with the extensions to the timing of these
events (effectively making The Racecourse an ‘all night’ venue), plus the extensions
to the sale of alcohol is totally unacceptable.

I would be grateful if you would give my objections due consideration, and reject this
application.

Yours sincerely,

Clock Tower Way
York
Y023 1PP

Ps please ignore my email sent a few minutes ago as I pressed send before I had
completed my objection



Page 124

Sent from my iPad



Page 125
(4)

Sefton, Helen

From: ) . )
Sent: 14 April 2024 13:45

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Applicant: York Racecourse Committee . Date: 20 /03/2024
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir or Madam

| am a resident in an apartment at the Residence, Bishopthorpe Road York (full address shown below)

I have been advised that significant variations have been requested by the Race Course Committee (reference CYC
009168 i believe)

| am a director of the management comittee for The Residence, i must say 1st, | am dispapointment that there has
been no consultation meeting/opportunity apart from notice a on lamppaost.

My comments below

Variation 1: No objection

! believe this to be the renewal of the existing licence to sell alcohol in the Stands and | have no objection to this.
Variation 2: | have a major objection

This requested for Wrestling and Boxing matches should not be approved . You need to considered we have a Brain
Injury Unit & old people's care home , the Chocolate Works & The Residence a few yards away?

antisocial behaviour including , urinating, shouting and swearing.

they cant be serious , this will destroy the working relationship we have with the Race Course. Please do not let this
go ahead.

Variation 3: Licence for films . No objection

Variation 4: | object

| am a dedicated race goer to both day and evening events and | know it’s more then possible to consume enough
alcohol in the current race meeting schedule

Extending the ability to serve alcohol after the conclusion of all cutdoor racecourse events to midnight and allowing
for ‘drinking up’ and then exiting the venue just means we can expect more antisocial behaviour beyond Midnight
into the early hours.

Variation 5: No objection

On the face of it this appears not to be an issue an extra night if music with normal licensing would be acceptable.
When considering your response, just think about how you would feel if you lived here

Your sincerely

Director of the RMC management company)

Apartment The Residence,, Bishopthorpe Road ,, York,, YO23 1DQ.



Page 126



Page 127

Sefton, Helen —_——
From:

Sent: 14 April 2024 17:59

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Ref CYC-009168

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,
We wish to object to the above application.

We live at The Residence on Bishopthorpe Road, where our home and outdoor terrace look directly onto the
entrances and concourse of York Racecourse.

We specifically object to the following Variations:

Variation 2 - this is of significant concern as there will be unprecedented levels of alcohol fuelled antisocial
behaviour in the surrounding communities post-event, into the early hours.

Variation 3 - This too is a concern. Event numbers are unspecified, but likely to be similar to the current number of
Musical Showcases. Again we can expect alcohal fuelled antisocial behaviour until the early hours.

Variation 4 - This too is a real concern. This extends the ability to serve alcohol after the conclusion of ALL outdoor
racecourse events until midnight. Allowing for ‘drinking up” and then exiting the venue means we can expect
antisocial behaviour beyond midnight into the early hours.

We already put up with antisocial behaviour and excessive noise levels from the current programme of events
outside race meetings. In addition, current building works from the racecourse are already adding disruption to our
lives.

Yours faithfully,



Page 128



Page 129

(21 )

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 15 April 2024 10:28

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Opposition to Licencing Application CYC - 009168 from York Racecourse

Committee

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or apen attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Councillors and licencing team,

| am writing to express my strong opposition to the licensing application submitted by the York
Racecourse Committee (CYC - 009168) regarding the proposed introduction of Indoor
Boxing/Wrestling events at York Racecourse. While | understand the desire to diversify events at
the venue and the new pavilion, | believe that the proposed timings and frequency of these events
pose significant concerns for the surrounding community.

The proposed timing of the events, running from 10:00 AM to 04:00 AM is highly inappropriate for
a residential area. The late-night hours will likely disrupt the peace and tranquility of the
neighborhood, causing distress and inconvenience to local residents, including working
professionals, children and elderly people. York Racecourse is situated within a residential area,
and such prolonged disturbances into the early hours of the morning are simply unacceptable.
The proximity of the Racecourse to a Care Home and the Brainkind neurological centre is a
further element of risk to vulnerable residents if events so late at night were allowed by the
Council.

Furthermore, the lack of adequate public transportation options during these late-night hours
further exacerbates the problem. Many attendees of these events may resort to driving, leading to
increased traffic congestion and parking issues in the vicinity, and a potential increased risk of
DUI. Given the lack of public transport at that time of the night and likely unavailability of taxis,
many attendees are likely to walk to town through South Bank and other residential areas. This
not only poses safety risks but also adds to the overall nuisance experienced by residents.

Moreover, the nature of Indoor Boxing/Wrestling events raises concerns about potential antisocial
behavior and disturbances. Large crowds gathering late at night may result in increased instances
of disorderly conduct and noise pollution, requiring high levels of vigilance from North Yorkshire
Police, potentially further disrupting the peaceful environment of the neighborhood. Such events
have the potential to attract rowdy behavior and exacerbate existing tensions within the
community.

Additionally, the proposed frequency of up to four times a year is excessive and could lead to
ongoing disruption and frustration for local residents. Even occasional disturbances of this nature
can have a significant impact on the quality of life for those living nearby, affecting their wellbeing
and sense of security. As a father-to-be of a newborn baby very soon I'm concerned about this
proposal and how the noise and security impact can impact my son's sleep.

In conclusion, | urge York City Councillors and the Licensing committee to carefully consider the
concerns raised by residents regarding the proposed Indoor Boxing/Wrestling events at York
Racecourse. The late-night timings, lack of public transport, risk of antisocial behavior, and
potential nuisance to local residents outweigh any potential advantages of these events, which

1



Page 130

only benefits the pockets of the events' promoters, which are very unlikely to be negatively
affected by late night noise as it's unlikely they live in the local area. | request that point #2 of the
licensing application CYC - 009168 be denied or timelines to be reviewed in line with other events
to preserve the peace of our community.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Jamieson Terrace, YO231HF



Page 131

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 14 April 2024 13:30

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Racecourse licensing extension application
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir

Variation of a premises License (CYC - 0@9168) York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road.

We, the Managing Committee of the Chocolate Works Residents Association,

are responding to the proposal submitted by York Racecourse to vary its premises
license. Our estate abuts the racecourse and our residents will be among those most
affected by any changes to the premises license. We already have concerns about the
ability of the racecourse to responsibly serve alcohol to its customers during race
days and, as a consequence, have concerns about some of the proposed variations.

For example, on race days, we have witnessed racecourse staff refuse entry to people
carrying alcohol in glass bottles. We have no concern about that decision, but, the
people refused entrance will then drink the contents of the bottle as quickly as
possible. They are then allowed entry into the race course where they go and buy more
alcohol. This helps explain why, when leaving racecourse events at the end of the day,
one sees people lying on the grounds in a drunken state. I personally have witnessed
this. I am told by residents that there are instances of people leaving the race
meeting and then needing to urinate which they do in the grounds of peoples residences
in the Chocolate Works. As such there is some persuasive evidence that the racecourse
does not manage its selling of alcohol responsibly but is rather placing income above
the health of attendees and the impact on neighbours and the wider community. If an
ordinary pub behaved in such a manner I am sure that the licensing committee would

take action.

With consideration to the specific proposals within the application:

Proposal 1: No objection

Proposal 2: We have grave concerns about this application and would accordingly oppose
it. Our first ground is the racecourse's general irresponsibility in serving alcohol
as detailed above. In addition, both boxing and wrestling events are associated with a
strong drinking culture. This proposal would allow attendees the opportunity to drink
in the evening and then continue drinking until after 4am. The proposal is to sell
alcohol until 4 am and people will have a period after this to consume it. This means
people will be leaving the venue possibly until 5am potentially full of alcohol and
adrenaline. There 1s, therefore, the real risk that residents in the Chocolate Works
and the other surrounding properties will be significantly and adversely affected.

Proposal 3: We have no objection in principle to the showing of films, performances of
dance, performances of live and recorded music, on the basis that the noise associated
with them ends at 21.00 and that there is a limit to the number of such performances

to a small handful per year.



Page 132

Proposal 4: We strongly oppose this recommendation. Although this appears to be a
standalone proposal one must assume that it is actually linked to Proposal 3 as it
must be their attention to link the licensing extension to an event. Given the
racecourse's generally irresponsible attitude to serving alcohol having open air
drinking until midnight whenever it suits the racecourse is inappropriate - it will
create noise and drunkenness in a residential area.

Proposal 5: We have no objection to this proposal.
Yours faithfully,

Chair
Chocolate Works Residents Association



Page 133

2 )
>
Sefton, Helen (\?
from: Lo N
Sent: 15 April 2024 12:00
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: CYC009168 Yark racecourse
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sirs re the above application to vary a Premises Licence I should like to make a
formal objection.

Point2) application to stage up to 4 indoor boxing /wresting events between 10.00
804 .00hrs.

I don’t believe that this venue with its close proximity to residential areas and
single access road is appropriate for this type of event.

There is great potential for disorder, noise and litter nuisance with large numbers of
people leaving an event where there isn’t any suitable transport infrastructure.

Nor is there any accommodation available nearby meaning that people attending an event
will be left to wander through residential streets in order to try and return to the
city centre where suitable accommodation exists .

With the best will in the world people who having just left a highly charged
‘sporting’ event can’t be expected and won’t quietly walk home.

4am is not an acceptable time for events to finish in a city like York in a area that
is predominantly residential.

Point4) an application to provide refreshments outdoors between 23.00 and midnight.

Allowing refreshments to be served outdoors later at night will produce excessive
noise to the annoyance of local residents both whilst being served/consumed and as the
people then leave the venue at an even later hour .

An outside bar also has the potential to increase litter nuisance as customers leave
taking their unfinished drinks with them which they then discard outside of and away
from the venue, usually in somebody’s front garden.

Outside drinking venues tend not to be as well controlled, supervised as their indoor
counterparts often leading to customer behaviour that would not be tolerated in an
indoor setting. That bad behaviour can then spill out into the surrounding area as
customers leave creating further problems such as disturbance, disorder, littering,
urinating in the streets etc .

In conclusion I do not believe that this application should be agreed to in full.
The Racecourse is a good venue and brings benefits to the historic and beautiful city

of York.
However its location literally on the edge of a green space and a quiet residential
area means that rampant commercialism such as this application is not appropriate.

Yours faithfully

Sent from my iPhone



Page 134



Page 135

Sefton, Helen

From: .

Sent: 15 April 2024 13:10

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: York Race Committee Application dated 20 March 2024

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs

We refer to York Race Committee’s Application dated 20 March 2024 for Variation of a Premises Licence CYC-
009168 (see attached document).

We live in 'The Residence' (comprising over 160 residential apartments) which adjoins York Race Course, and we are
extremely concerned at the implications of some of the proposed Variations.

In particular, with reference to the attached document, we have serious concerns about Variations 2, 3 and 4.

We believe all these Variations are very likely to result in alcohol-led antisocial behaviour in the surrounding
residential areas, especially in the late evening/early morning after the end of events.

Variation 4 in particular appears to relate to all outdoor racecourse events allowing alcohol to be served until
Midnight. Accordingly departures from the venue after midnight are in our view likely to be noisy causing much
distress to local residents.

Thank you
The Res-.idence

Bishopthorpe Road
York YO23 1FF



Page 136



Page 137

S
Sefton, Helen k i
From:
Sent: 15 April 2024 14:09
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Opposition to Licensing Application CYC - 009168 from York Racecourse

Committee

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Councillors and licencing team,

| am writing to express my strong opposition to the licensing application submitted by the York
Racecourse Committee (CYC - 009168) regarding the proposed introduction of Indoor
Boxing/Wrestling events at York Racecourse. While | understand the desire to diversify events at
the venue and the new pavilion, | believe that the proposed timings and frequency of these
particular events pose significant concerns for the surrounding community. This is in addition to
the frequent disturbance the current licensing arrangements cause to Southbank and the
surrounding communities around race mestings.

The proposed timing of the events, running from 10:00 AM to 04:00 AM is highly inappropriate for
a residential area which is home to families and elderly residents as well as hosting a school, care
home, and specialist hospital. The late-night hours are highly likely to disrupt the peace and
tranquility of the neighborhood, causing distress and inconvenience to local residents. York
Racecourse is situated within a residential area, and such prolonged disturbances into the early
hours of the morning are simply unacceptable. The proximity of the Racecourse to a Care Home
and the Brainkind neurological centre is a further element of risk to vulnerable residents if events
so late at night were allowed by the Council. Having lived here for 6 years | already understand
the impact the current events at the Racecourse have on residents, including antisocial behaviour,
increased traffic, noise pollution and increased litter.

Furthermore, the lack of adequate public transportation options during these late-night hours
further exacerbates the problem. Many attendees of these events may resort to driving, leading to
increased traffic congestion and parking issues in the vicinity, and a potential increased risk of
DUI. Given the lack of public transport at that time of the night and likely unavailability of taxis,
many attendees are likely to walk to town through South Bank and other residential areas (we
already experience this on race days and it can be unpleasant). This not only poses safety risks
but also adds to the averall nuisance experienced by residents.

Moreover, the nature of Indoor Boxing/Wrestling events raises concerns about potential antisocial
behavior and disturbances. Large crowds gathering late at night may result in increased instances
of disorderly conduct and noise pollution, requiring high levels of vigilance from North Yorkshire
Police, potentially further disrupting the peaceful environment of the neighborhood. Such events
have the potential to attract rowdy behavior and exacerbate existing tensions within the
community.

Additionally, the proposed frequency of up to four times a year is excessive and could lead to
ongoing disruption and frustration for local residents. Even occasional disturbances of this nature
can have a significant impact on the quality of life for those living nearby, affecting their wellbeing
and sense of security. As a father-to-be of a newborn baby very soon I'm concerned about this
proposal and how the noise and security impact can impact my son's sleep.

1



Page 138

In conclusion, | urge York City Councillors and the Licensing committee to carefully consider the
concerns raised by residents regarding the proposed Indoor Boxing/Wrestling events at York
Racecourse. The late-night timings, lack of public transport, risk of antisocial behavior, and
potential nuisance to local residents outweigh any potential advantages of these events, which
only benefits the pockets of the events' promoters, which are very unlikely to be negatively
affected by late night noise as it's unlikely they live in the local area. | request that point #2 of the
licensing application CYC - 009168 be denied or timelines to be reviewed in line with other events
to preserve the peace of our community.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Jamieson Terrace, YO231HF



Page 139

(26)

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 15 April 2024 16:08
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Application to make changes at the Knavesmire

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir , we have had notice of this application from the racecourse with plans to
extend the events they currently provide. We are very much against any extension
of this kind.

We live in an apartment at the Chocolate Works and our ground floor apartment
looks out over the garden towards Campleshon Road. EVERY raceday we are
treated to the thoroughly unpleasant scene of drunk men using our grounds as a
public toilet. These episodes take place in full view of the public and one in
particular involved a very drunk male showing us how artistic he could be with his
penis. This of course was egged on by his equally drunk mates. Another time we
had five men lined up along the hedge at the entrance to our property using it as if
it were a public urinal. This particular incident took place as they were going to the
races and they were already drunk. On several occasions we have had younger
guys come up to the side of our balcony and pee against it as we have been sitting
out there enjoying a drink. This is thourghly unacceptable behaviour which | feel
would only be increased if these racegoers have access to more alcohol.

| know that it is against the law to behave in this manner and would not welcome
anything that allowed it to increase.

| hope that you will not vote in favour of this application.

Many thanks

Joseph Terry Grove
York YO23 1PY
Tel: =

Sent from my iPad



Page 140



Page 141

e

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 15 April 2024 16:24

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation to Premises Licence CYC-009168

This emalil originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs

My wife and | reside at Apartment  The Residence, Bishopthorpe Road, York YO23 1DQ; our apartment
is on the south side of the former Terry's Chocolate Factory Building very near to the racecourse.

We wish to object to the above Variation to Premises Licence on the following grounds:

Variation 2 - The staging of indoor boxing or wrestling events between 10.00 and 04.00 is not
acceptable in our opinion. Undoubtedly there will be high levels of noise and alcohol fuelled
antisocial behaviour in the surrounding area, before, during and post event. This behaviour will
disturb residents sleeping in The Residence and other nearby residential properties.

Variation 3 - Similarly, this proposal is of concern and not acceptable in our opinion; we can expect
high levels of noise and alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour in the surrounding area, before, during
and post event.

Variation 4 - Again, this proposal is of concern and not acceptable in our opinion. Extending the
ability to serve alcohol after the conclusion of ALL outdoor racecourse events until midnight;
allowing for drinking up time and exiting the venue means we can expect high levels of noise and
alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour in the surrounding area, before, during and post event.

During several race meetings, in the past, we have witnessed racegoers attempting to use The Residence
secure access gate to the racecourse and urinating on the steps which is likely to increase if these
proposals are approved.

The Racecourse need to accept that over the last few years the area has become a mixed use
development which includes a substantial number of residential properties. By introducing the ability to sell
alcohol and stage late night events into the late evening and early hours of the morning is totally
unacceptable in our opinion. Up to now they have been a considerate neighbour but this proposal, if
approved, would show them in a different light to nearby residents.

We request that these proposals are refused.

Kind regards

Sent fram my Pixel Go Chromebook



Page 142



Page 143

(73)

Sefton, Helen

From: T P
Sent: 15 April 2024 17:06

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation to Premises Licence Reference: CYC-009168: Objection
Attachments: Crime Data.pdf

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,

Please find below our OBJECTION to the above extended licencing hours & activities proposed by York Racecourse.
Our objection is based primarily on two of the four licensing objectives.

1) The prevention of crime and disorder.

Attached are some details of criminal activity extracted from North Yorkshire Police publicly available records.

Expansion of late night activity, as indicated by points 2, 3, 4, and 5 of the Application in particular is likely to
increase the level of criminal activity in the surrounding area.

2) The prevention of public nuisance.

Expansion of late night activity, as indicated by points 2, 3, 4, and 5 of the Application in particular is likely to
increase the level of public nuisance.

There has been significant expansion of residential property adjacent to the racecourse grandstand area in recent
years. This includes the large 'Chocolate Works' (David Wilson Homes) development, The Residence (former multi
storey factory building) and The Clock Tower.

In addition there is the recently completed Brainkind Neurological Centre which is directly abutting the boundary of
the Racecourse site adjacent to the new facilities indicated in point 1 of the Application.

The additional noise & disturbance proposed in the new Licencing Application will increase the incidence of public
nuisance already endured by local inhabitants.

We request you reject the Application for additional activity at the Racecourse & use the opportunity to impose a

reduced maximum noise level (race day music, concert music, loud speaker announcements etc.) at the boundary of
the Racecourse and adjacent properties. This reduction to help reduce public nuisance to the adjacent local

inhabitants.

Thank you.

Apartment , The Residence, Bishopthorpe Road, YO23 1FF



Page 144



Page 145

-\)- calfxtkcA~/bk2ﬁ(k'

@t

{3n"ad1jod mmm] N"331j0d | 133IN0 Y04
:B3Usgam Suimo)|oy 3Y) Wol} v /H0/80 U0 Paiaa||0d eleq

159431y J194] 1B 2.E SJUIAS ISIN0JIIRY UBYM
1sn8ny 33 |udy UI3MISq SYIUOW B Ul INDIO BSIN0IAIRY Y1 O} [BID] SIIUIYO0 IS0

T, 924 0} €7, Y2IRIN WOy SYIUOW ZT 1SB| 34l Ul A]aAII03dSal %4 T°ET ‘%0 TE :UOHIENHS [BJaURF I31NQ YIOA, S1I3121 SIYL
"DAOQE S3LIU3Y0 UOWIWIOD 350U Y3 DIE INOIABYRQ [e1205-[1Ue 13 SAIDUBYO [BNXIS 13 3IUI[OIA

*41n0s 3y} 03 351N03338Y Y JO PUS UIBYINOS 3Y) 3 YUIOU By} 0}
UOI1I5I33U| PROY 2NSBAILY/PEOY J31seIpe | 3yl Ag PAPUNOY PUB 35N033I8Y 3yl JO
Alepunoq 3sem 3y 7@ peoy 12)5eape| usamiaq eale ay) spuasaldal Ajpeouq § uwn|o)

‘4IN0s 3y 0 5IN0ISIRY DY} JO PUS UIBYINOS
3Y1 pue yuou 3y3 0] peoy uoysiadwe) Aq papunog asinod3iey syl Jo
Aepunoq 3sea ay3 g peoy adioyidoysig usamiaq eaLe 3y sauasaidal Ajpeolq z uwinjo)

79 £€T
r4 S
6 0t
9 114
¥ 0t
8 ST
8 ST
€ 9
4 8
L S
g L
v €
€ 8

("oN) ("on)

guwno) Zuwn|o)

310N
lelog

€C0T Ya1e
[udy

Al

auny

Alnr

1sn3ny
Jaquaidas
13q0120
SETNITENYeIN]
€¢0T 42qwadaq
¥z0¢ Aenuer
$20Z Aenigay

951N0333eY JJOA PUNOIY BlE(Q DWILIY



Page 146



Page 147

Y,
Sefton, Helen ~—
From: _
Sent: 15 April 2024 18:14
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Application for Variation of the Premises License for York Racecourse
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the arganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to provide views on and objections to the proposed variation in the
premises Licence for York Racecourse.

I am a permanent resident (leaseholder) of an apartment in The Residence adjacent
to the Racecourse. We are already affected by alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour
around race meetings. As a result I wish to object in the strongest terms to
proposed variation 2. The proposal to hold boxing and wrestling events running
from 10pm to 4am fills me with horror. This is likely to result in even more alcohol
fuelled anti-social behaviour which will continue at all hours of the night,
accompanied no doubt by high levels of noise before, during and after the events.
Similarly I object to variation 4 which would extend licensing hours for outdoor
refreshment to midnight. This too is simply going to make noise and bad behaviour in
the vicinity worse than it already is.

I would also draw to your attention that there has been no consultation at all with the
local community on this matter, and in fact we found out about it by chance. The
Council has had a policy of loading accommodation for older people into this part of
York (Care Home, proposed McCarthy Stone development, as well as parts of the
Residence) and there is now also the Brainkind Hospital, which we supported, in the
same area and closer to all this than we are. It seems that the consequences of these
proposals have simply not been thought through.

I hope you will give serious consideration to this objection and not, as usual, give
greater weight to business and economic interests.

Yours faithfully

~

Contact Details



Page 148



Page 149

-

(20)
Sefton, Helen i
From: _
Sent: 15 April 2024 19:30
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Cc: ClIr. ). Crawshaw; rachael.maskell.mp@parliament.uk
Subject: York Race Committee - Variation of license application - Ref CYC 009168
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

| now wish to submit my response to the above application for the Committee to consider.

| became aware of this application quite by chance and, given the potential impact of the proposed changes to the
citizens of York, it is extremely disappointing that the Race Committee have not chosen to engage with the local
community regarding their application for permanent changes. Contrast this with the York University Students
Union who for the last two years have held their summer ball at the Race Course venue. They have consulted widely
on each occasion and manage the event well and in a considerate manner.

Turning to specific issues:-

1. This appears to be a renewal of the existing license for the newly constructed bar. No comment.

2. This item appears to be a significant change and is not just restricted to race days. | request that this item is
rejected.

This is likely to add further to alcohol fuelled anti-social behaviour throughout adjoining neighbourhoods into the
early hours of the morning.

3. There is insufficient detail regarding numbers of events and therefore | request the Committee reject this item.

4. This is a significant concern and seems entirely unnecessary given the fact that the nature of race days is such that
there is ample availability of alcohol throughout the day and adding additional times will add to the anti-social
behaviour and disturbance for local residents and the City. | request the committee reject this item.



Page 150

5. This item is totally unacceptable due to the unsocial hours and the disruption to the neighbourhood that this
would cause. Everyone leaving has to pass through a nearby residential area of York and local residents already have
a poor experience post events at the race course. | request the Committee reject this item.

It seems rather strange that the issue of additional licensing was not raised at the same time as the original planning
request for the new development. The local residents already have to put up with rowdy behaviour from an element
of the crowds, obviously alcohol related, departing the race course post event and the Race Course Committee do
not have a good record of dealing with such unpleasant matters,

I trust that the Licensing Committee will also take a dim view of the lack of candour shown by the Race Committee
towards local residents and that their requests be rejected.

Yours faithfully



Page 151

oy

( .'vt
Sefton, Helen N\
From: e 3
Sent: 16 April 2024 09:48
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - York Racecourse. Objection.

This emall originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe,

Sent from my Galaxy
Dear Sir or Madam,

I own an apartment at The Residence, Bishopthorpe Road and | have concerns for the proposed variations to the
licensing proposed by York Racecourse. | understand there has been no consultation with people living in the
immediate surroundings.

Whilst many of us enjoy the general atmosphere created by the Racecourse on race days and we were aware of an
increase of noise especially during the music weekend when we purchased our properties, we have concerns about
the increase in anti social behaviour as large groups of people [eave the venue if the licensing is significantly
extended.

| would like to submit some concerns and objections on this matter.
Variation 1- no objection,

Variation 2- objection.
| think that late night boxing and wrestling matches could lead to increased anti social behaviour in the local

residential area.

Variation 3 - mild objection.
i think film goers will not present too much of a problem in terms of anti social behaviour but there will be an

increased level of noise when leaving the premises.

Variation 4 - mild objection.
As Variation 3.

Variation 5 - no objection.

Unfortunately, anti social behaviour/drinking is a problem in York and my concern for the increase in licensing at the
Racecourse will lead to further problems of noise and loutishness in a lovely residential area.

Regards

Apartment
The Residence
Bishopthorpe Road
Y023 1DQ



Page 152



Page 153

Sefton, Helen
From: - . -

Sent: 16 April 2024 13:36

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Registration to oppose the Variation to premises licence CYC-009168

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
We are the owners of Apartment  The Residence, BishopThorpe Road York YO23 1DQ

We wish to register our concerns and oppose the request from York Racecourse to alter their
alcohol licence for the following reasons:

it is very evident and a really strong concern that each variation of this change in licence
application would lead to unprecedented levels of alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour in the
surrounding communities post-event, into the early hours which inevitably would disturb the
peace and residents sleep with noise pollution.

Anti social behaviour is worrying, unsettling and distressing. Anything that increases or
encourages such behaviour and ruins the peace of a residential area is surely wrong and unjust
and honestly, do we really need to encourage this?

Have people not got enough opportunity to have a good time within the current licence
perimeters?

Any increase to alcohol fuelled anti-social behaviour and disturbance of the peace also has a
huge impact on our community services. The already stretched ambulance, police and fire
services will have more issues to contend with. They too have to deal with all sorts of
unpleasant abuse from individuals who really don't care and are fuelled with alcohol. It also
costs the taxpayer each time the services are called upon and it is totally unacceptable.

We hope whoever is responsible for reviewing this licence has some element of moral
consciousness when considering the impact and making a decision. We hope they care and will
see fit not to pass the change to the license. There are enough venues around Yorkshire to
seek out music events etc... The race course does not need to extend what they do, it's all just
in the name of greed and money.



Page 154

Kind regards,

(Owners/Landlords)

Apartment =~ he Residence, Bishopethorpe Road York YO23 1DQ



Page 155

Sefton, Helen Ll
From: -

Sent: 16 April 2024 15:10

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: York Racecourse Variation to Licence CYC-009168

This ernail originated from outside of the organisation, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognlse
the sender and know the content is safe.
| wish to object to the requested changes to the above licence.

I have no objection to variation no 1 & 5 as this is not a significant change in operations. however the
other variations will practically amount to a change in purpose and cause significant disruption to the
surrounding residential properties, including the newly built Brain injury recuperation centre.

Variation 2 would create significant noise and potential anti social behaviour when attendees were leaving
the site, particularly at the early hours stated

Variation 3 & 4 would allow for unacceptable levels of noise late into the night or early morning. NB | note
that the numbers of these events are not stated or restricted.

The Residence
Bishopthorpre Raod
York
Y023 1FF



Page 156



Page 157

(34

Sefton, Helen

From: NUPTN I
Sent: 16 April 2024 20:35

To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: CYC009168 York racecourse

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sirs

re the above application to vary a Premises Licence | should like to make a formal objection.
Point 2) application to stage up to 4 indoor boxing /wresting events between 10.00 &04.00hrs.

This venue is very close to a dense residential area and is without good transport links to take guests
away and no accommodation close by. There is great potential for disorder, noise and litter

nuisance at antisocial times of the day. Current race day issues demonstrate this point during the
day time therefore this issue will be amplified overnight.

Adrenaline fuelled people who having just left a highly charged ‘sporting’ event can’t be expected
and won’t quietly walk home. 4am is not an acceptable time for events to finish in a city like York in
a area that is predominantly residential.

Point4) an application to provide refreshments outdoors between 23.00 and midnight.

Allowing refreshments to be served outdoors later at night will produce excessive noise to the
annoyance of local residents both whilst being served/consumed and as the people then leave the

venue at an even later hour .

An outside bar also has the potential to increase litter nuisance as customers leave taking their
unfinished drinks with them which they then discard outside of and away from the venue, usually in
somehody’s front garden.

Qutside drinking venues tend not to be as well controlled, supervised as their indoor counterparts
often leading to customer behaviour that would not be tolerated in an indoor setting. That bad
behaviour can then spill out into the surrounding area as customers leave creating further problems
such as disturbance, disorder, littering, urinating in the streets etc .

In conclusion | do not believe that this application should be agreed to in full.
The Racecourse is a good venue and brings benefits to the historic and beautiful city of York.

However its location literally on the edge of a green space and a quiet residential area means that
rampant commercialism such as this application is not appropriate.

Yours faithfully
lamieson Terrace

York
Y023 1HF



Page 158



Page 159

Sefton, Helen

From: B
Sent: 16 April 2024 20:51

To: licensing @york.gov.uk

Subject: Objections to licensing application

This email ariginated from outside of the organisation, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
Please formally record my objections to the current applications by York Racecourse Committee as follows:

1) it is inappropriate to grant a licence for boxing events between 10am - 4am in a residential area - these events
should be limited to a reasonable finish time in line with the other events listed e.g. 10.30pm;

2) the other requests, for films/music/dance, live music, and late night refreshment, should be restricted to a limited
number of events per year; it is inappropriate to approve a licence for an unlimited number of events per year,

In general, as a local resident it is disappointing that the Racecourse Committee did not consult with local residents
prior to making this application for a permanent alteration to its current licence.

Best regards,

~

Knavesmire Crescent
York YO23 1ET



Page 160



Page 161

" - ]
“ (__J 7

Sefton, Helen

From: RGT
Sent: 16 April 2024 17:34

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: CYC-009168

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Helen

This:email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe,

Good afternoon,

I have recently been made aware of the changes in licensing and events being held at the Racecourse. | am the
registered manager of The Chocolate Works Care Home on Bishopthorpe Road. As such | must think about the
wellbeing of my elderly resident group and the impact that such changes may have on the increase in anti-social
behaviour in the area. On review of the proposals, | am concerned about the following changes:

Variation 2
This is a significant concern. We can expect unprecedented levels of alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour in the

surrounding communities’ post-event, into the early hours.

Variation 3
This too is a concern. Event numbers are unspecified, but likely to be a similar to the number of Musical Showcases.

Again we can expect alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour until the early hours.

Variation 4
This too is a real concern. This is extending the ability to serve alcohol after the conclusion of ALL outdoor
racecourse events until Midnight. Allowing for ‘drinking up’ and then exiting the venue means we can expect

antisocial behaviour beyond Midnight into the early hours.

I'hope you understand my concerns in these areas. | am a lifelong York resident and do not want to appear a killjoy
and recognise what these showcase events mean to York and its economy but hope the impact of these proposals
does not impact on the home of our residents.

Regards

Home Manager
The Chocolate Works Care Village



Page 162

CHOCOLATE WORKS

A SPRINGFIELD CARE HOME



Page 163

BT

Sefton, Helen

From:

Sent: 16 April 2024 17:01

To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Subject: Objection - CYC-009168
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,

| would like to strongly object to the proposed changes to the Racecourse licensing. | feel the racecourse is loosing
sight of its function and is attempting to turn into an evening centre at great detriment to the neighbouring
properties and community.

I wish to object on the flowing grounds (please see below)

Variation 1 -

This appears to be a renewal of the existing licence to sell alcohol in the Bustardthorpe Stands is that correct ?
If so | would not consider this an issue.

Variation 2

This is a significant concern. We can expect unprecedented levels of alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour in
the surrounding communities post-event, into the early hours. We also experience antisocial behaviour in our
privately managed grounds after race meets which we pay to have maintained and cleaned up. It is not unusual
to find people on our park peeing and abusing our green space. Qur private driveway is also abused for
collection of racecourse goers. The racecourse have never dealt with this issue in the past even though | and
others have brought this to their attention.

Variation 3

This too is a concern. | live directly behind the racecourse and do work, why should by sleep pattern and quality
of life be put at risk?

We have been promised by the racecourse and the university in the past that the end of year event would be
held inside avoiding noise. The university decided to publish on social media “last students standing” at just
gone 4am shouting off the east veranda waking up resident. This should not have been allowed to happen and |
am concerned this is a taste of things to come if the proposal is accepted.

Event numbers are unspecified, but likely to be a similar to the number of Musical Showcases. Again we can
expect alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour until the early hours.

Variation 4



Page 164

This too is a real concern. This is extending the ability to serve alcohol after the conclusion of ALL outdoor
racecourse events until Midnight. Allowing for 'drinking up’ and then exiting the venue means we can expect
antisocial behaviour beyond Midnight into the early hours.

Variation 5

On the face of it this appears not to be an issue. One extra Musical Showcase event per year. Likely this will
mean two Friday/Saturday events , however, | have been woken to early sound tests affecting our only days off
in the week (being the weekend). Sound checks should not take place until after 10am/ 10:30am on a weekend.

Personally | find the licensing proposals to be very seffish of the racecourse to its neighbours. It's also worth
noting no consuitation took place with The Residence.

| STRONGLY OBJECT to this proposal

Regards



Page 165

Sefton, Helen

From: . e,
Sent: 17 April 2024 11:41

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Objection to racecourse changes
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content Is safe.

Hi, | write to object to the proposed changes to the racecourse licensing as it'll add to the issues around antisocial
drinking that already present a huge issue to local (and not so local) residents.

| live over hob moor now but the noise pollution on music nights is still massive; when | lived on albemarle road it
was ridiculous. Having drunk, middle aged men shouting at each other, urinating in your garden and taking drugs out
in the open while you're trying to get your kids home from school isn't an enjoyable experience and the racecourse
seems to take no responsibility for this. A couple of PCSOs aren't going to stop this behaviour.

The racecourse is in a residential area, with many young families. It is absurd to allow them to extend their hours,
tipping out drunk people at 4am to walk past family houses.

Thanks,



Page 166



Page 167

Sefton, Helen s

From: . R
Sent: 17 April 2024 10:34

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Variation of a premises Licence (CYC - 009168) York Racecourse
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Variation of a premises Licence (CYC - 009168) York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing about the proposal submitted by York Racecourse to vary its premises licence with specific reference to
the wrestling events proposed, the timing of these events is beyond belief.

[ live in Jamieson Terrace quite close to the racecourse and the behaviour of some of the

racegoers down the back lane close to my home is at times disgusting and revolting, in fact we are reluctant to go
out around the time the races finish. Usually this behaviour is fuelled by alcohol so any increase in the provision of
alcohol or the frequency of events will make matters worse and events continuing to 4.00am as proposed will result
in disturbances during the night which is unacceptable.

Therefore | appeal to you to turn down these proposals.

We have lived in the area a long time and have come to accept the disruption on race days and other events but feel
enough is enough. These proposals make nonsense of the assurance by the racecourse that it wants to be a 'good

neighbour'.



Page 168



Page 169

(«O)
Sefton, Helen g
From: - -
Sent: 17 April 2024 14:39
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Cc: Clir. J. Crawshaw; ClIr. J. Burton; Cllr. P. Kilbane
Subject: Licensing of The Racecourse

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern at Licensing, cc’ing councillors for the Micklegatw Ward,
| am a resident living near the race course at YO231FL.

| am concerned by plans shared with the community to expand the licensing of the
racecourse, including boxing matches with licensing until 4am.

The racecourse already cannot handle the demands put on it. Multiple members of
the community have experienced men urinating on their property, and | have seen
women urinating in bushes in our area. Fights break out regularly during the races
and | have friends who have been assaulted by drunk men who have been
attending the races.

If The Racecourse already cannot handle the demands put in it with respect to
ensuring community safety and ensuring that people are not publicly urinating due
to a lack of public toilets, | am concerned that expanding the licensing for the races
further will harm not help the community.

Yours sincerely,

o r\)lne'd:allion House
Joseph Terry Grove
YO231FL



Page 170



Page 171

(L 0

Sefton, Helen

From: -
Sent: 17 April 2024 14:55

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Application to vary premises license at York Racecourse

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

| wish to object to the above application on the grounds of

e the prevention of crime and disorder
« the prevention of public nuisance
s the protection of children from harm

Request re Film, Recorded Music etc outdoors Monday to Sunday 10-22.30.

These hours during mid week when children are likely to be disturbed on school nights by the noise. The area
where outdoor cinema has already taken place is very close to the brain injury unit. Hours should be restricted
to weekends.

Late night refreshments (Outdoors)

23.00 -00.00

Allowing drinking and eating after 11pm will cause public nuisance to residents of South Bank as people leave
the racecourse drunk after midnight potentially also causing crime and disorder at a time when there will be no
Police present or Marshalls as there are during the day. It was previously always stated that the aim was to filter
crowds away from the racecourse as soon as possible after events but these new hours encourage hanging
around after events finish.

Indoor Boxing/Wrestling

10.00 - 4,00
Public nuisance to allow events to take place up to 4.00am with noise as crowds and traffic leave the premises.

Any event taking place beyond midnight should be considered on an individual basis.

. Curzon Terrace
YO23 1EZ



Page 172



Page 173
(é;‘.’_ [’ )

Sefton, Helen

From:

e e e s TR
Sent: 17 April 2024 16:16

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Application for variation of a Premises License CYC - 009168

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe,

Hello

Thank you for your notice of the Variation of Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003. As a
resident of Knavesmire Crescent highly likely to be affected by the variation of license | would like to
register my concerns and objections to granting the variations as they are imprecise, poorly worded
and susceptible to misused in future.

1.

2,

The sale of alcohol from newly constructed outlets within the existing footprint of the site
replacing previous outlets in the same locations.

a. | have no objection to this clause as it is a straightforward replacement of previous
outlet.

The staging of up to four indoor boxing or wrestling events between 1000 and 0400 per
year,

a. This clause makes no sense and needs to be reworded.

b. Upon enquiry the racecourse management mentioned that these events are already
hosted by the racecourse and end by 23:30. If that is so why is the application required
up to 04:00 hours in the morning?

c. Inresponse tothe above query the racecourse management stated that the end time of
04:00 is only required for the YUSU Summer Ball hosted every year at the racecourse. If
this is so then there needs to be a separate clause specifically of the one single annual
summer ball event,

Outdoor showing of films, performances of dance, performances of live and recorded
music between 1000 and 2230.

a. This clause does not limitthe number events per year and hence open to abuse.

b. We will be happy to consider a reasonable number of such events say up to three as
they can be disruptive to the local residents.

The provision of Late-Night Refreshment outdoors between 2300 and midnight.

a. We are highly concerned about this extension to Late Night refreshment particularly if it
includes alcoholic beverages as it may be potentially disruptive as the punters leave
the racecourse.

b. The clause does not mention a close time by which the patrons will be expected to
vacate the premises.

c. Ourmain concern is about the possible antisocial behaviour and whether there would
be adequate security/police presence provided to cover the extended hours.

Increasing the permitted number of occasions for staging outdoor performance of live
music after racing on either Friday or Saturday between 1000 and 2230 from three to four

per year.
a. | have no objection to this clause as itis for the addition of only one extra event.



Page 174

| hope my concerns and objections are noted and taken into consideration when dealing with the
application.

Thank you

Yours sincerely

o Knavesm'ire Crescent, York YO231EU
Email



Page 175

( L5 J.]
Sefton, Helen ——
From: _
Sent: 17 April 2024 11:44
To: licensing@york.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: York Racecourse License (CYC - 009168)
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Helen

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Following York Racecourse’s License Application, we would like to raise the following points:

Proposal 2 (The staging of up to four indoor boxing or wrestling events between 1000 and 0400 per year): we object to events
finishing at 4am, as this is a residential area. The noise and traffic as people leave these events would impact the
local community. Midnight should be considered as a more appropriate time,

Proposal 3 (Outdoor showing of films, performances of dance, performances of live and recorded music between 1000 and
2230.). the number of events has not been quantified. In theory this could enable the Racecourse to hold events every day of the
year, which again would impact the local community.

Proposal 4 (The provision of Late-Night Refreshment outdoors between 2300 and midnight): refreshments outside until midnight
would have a serious noise impact on the area. 23.00 is surely late enough.

B R Ly .

Sent from my iPhone



Page 176



Page 177

> CITY OF
K COUNCIL

(&) ] Hﬁ PR N S
= IIIIII. 1 A .?g =]
EO IR NS~

\’:& ﬁ = tﬁ;‘. { '5'_‘:"-——__
\L 3{,, £ i T e

\‘. st __“ ﬂ 4

g

: "f“t\.;?;;’; . £af {7

\\‘C};-_\; "Lq i ,_*';lf ;‘t;[]][ II ;lm’(;‘:*_.
i\r:—;_ﬂ s A ﬁa;::ﬂq} 5 511 IL flmgg «

| \(";{:’%‘ ¢ A i %ﬁ 1

ﬂ\L \dﬂ\ 1,7_3:_,‘— ) DE’qII]ﬂﬂ[]DZ#HE ﬁ e

/ u —-—" ':l ] & I g2 a B (L:T.:-_J <

Y _..-—-—' et LL \\.‘) "I"‘" |!;/ rf‘l

M= NI

— e o L gl

= P S [l (& I

= [f_grr?
= |

i \ r = - _- —
3|0 ¢ odfme—Bd
BT =——,

7 Knsssmire

‘ 'q* | i[ | (l o —
®Crt wr“ copyright ar@:databasa rights 2524 rdlnancde S}J'Neyri
S

i\ .::-*'-'.\
N -:;::._. ACO000822532 s
10 Apr 2024 0

Date:
0.3 0.4 0.5

City of York Council
0 0.1 0.2

Author:
1:7,000 km

Scale:




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 179
ANNEX 9

MANDATORY & PROHIBITED CONDITIONS — PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

2. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(@) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended.

3. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —



Page 180
ANNEX 9

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

MANDATORY CONDITION: ALCOHOL PRICING

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —
(i) P isthe permitted price,
(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(7).

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.



Page 181

ANNEX 9
MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1. In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by section 25 Violent
Crime Reduction Act 2006), where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified
times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must -

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security

Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed -
(&) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to -
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence, or
(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act).

3. For the purposes of this section -
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies,
and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act (see section 3(2) of that
Act), and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as
it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1. In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body.

3. Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

4. In this section - 'children’ means persons aged under 18; and 'film classification body' means
the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 183
ANNEX 10

Legislation and Policy Considerations

1. The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application: S4
general duties of licensing authorities; s17 application for premises licence; s18
determination of application for premises licence; s23 grant or rejection of
application; ss19, 20 and 21 mandatory conditions; The Licensing Act
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010; and The Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014.

2.  The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to this application:
Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences) and Part 4 (General) relating to
applications, notices and representations and advertisement of applications

3. The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Section 2 The Licensing Objectives; Section 9 Determining
applications; Section 10 Conditions attached to premises licences and club
certificates; and Section 14 Statements of licensing policy.

4.  The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application: 5.0 Applications for Premises Licences, Club
Premises Certificates and Variations; 6.0 Guidelines for Applicants; 7.0
Saturation and Cumulative Impact and 8.0 Licensing Hours.

5. The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

6. The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the
right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The
Act also provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in
existence, and the protection of private and family life.

Amended 24/04/17



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	3 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes
	6 The Determination of an Application by York Racecourse Committee for the Variation of a Premises Licence [Section 35(3)(a)] in respect of York Racecourse, Knavesmire Road, York, YO23 1EX. (CYC-009168)
	Annex 1 - Application form
	Annex 1 - 15.03.24 CYC 009168 Bustardthorpe Fire & POS Plan
	15.03.24 Bustardthorpe Fire & POS Plan.vsdx
	Page-1


	Annex 1 - 18.03.24 CYC 009168 Bustardthorpe Pt 1 Alarm System
	Sheets and Views
	H150-E-6702


	Annex 1 - 18.03.24 CYC 009168 Bustardthorpe Pt 2 Alarm System
	Sheets and Views
	H150-E-6703


	Annex 1 - 15.03.24 CYC 009168 RVB Fire & POS Plan
	15.03.24 RVB Fire & POS Plan.vsdx
	Page-1


	Annex 1 - 18.03.24 CYC 009168 RVB Alarm System
	Sheets and Views
	H150-E-6701


	Annex 1 - 19.03.24 CYC 009168 Premises Licence Boundary
	Annex 2 - Current Licence
	Annex 3 - Regulated Entertainment Annex
	Annex 4 - Conditions agreed with NYP
	Annex 5 - Public Protection Representation
	Annex 6 - List of representors - CONFIDENTIAL
	Annex 7 - Representations - Redacted for publication
	Annex 8 - Map of area
	Annex 9  - Mandatory conditions
	Annex 10 -  Legislation & Policy


